



Registration of a Charge

XC3TRUOO

Company Name: DAVID BROWN GROUP LIMITED Company Number: 02432631

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: **18/05/2023**

Details of Charge

- Date of creation: **09/05/2023**
- Charge code: 0243 2631 0021
- Persons entitled: ALTER DOMUS TRUSTEES (UK) LIMITED (AS SECURITY TRUSTEE FOR THE SECURED PARTIES (AS DEFINED IN THE INSTRUMENT))

Brief description: TRADE MARK 'GEARWATCH' REGISTERED WITH REG. NO. UK00917893992 AND OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LISTED IN PART 4A OF SCHEDULE 2 OF THE INSTRUMENT. FOR FULL DETAILS, PLEASE REFER TO THE INSTRUMENT.

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT TO S. 859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: LILLY ALAMIR, SOLICITOR, DLA PIPER UK LLP, LONDON



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 2432631

Charge code: 0243 2631 0021

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 9th May 2023 and created by DAVID BROWN GROUP LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 18th May 2023.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 22nd May 2023

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





Execution version

I certify that, save for material redacted pursuant to s 859C of the Comparies Act 2006, this is a true, complete and correct copy of the original instrument. Melere

17 May 2023

PLA Piper UK LLP

Group Debenture

The Companies named in this Deed as Original Chargors Alter Domus Trustees (UK) Limited as Security Agent

Dated

9 MAY

2023

This Debenture is subject to and has the benefit of an Intercreditor Agreement dated 9 September 2022, as amended and restated pursuant to a deed of amendment and restatement dated 16 January 2023, and made between, amongst others, (1) the Original Chargors, (2) the Security Agent and (3) the Secured Parties (as each such term is defined in this Deed).



DLA Piper UK LLP is part of DLA Piper, a global law firm, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities. A list of offices and regulatory information can be found at dlapiper.com

Contents

PARTI	ES	. 1
1	Definitions and interpretation	. 1
2	Covenant to pay	5
3	Grant of security	6
4	Fixed security	6
5	Exclusions	8
6	Floating charge	9
7	Conversion of floating charge	9
8	Continuing security	0
9	Liability of Chargors relating to Security Assets	0
10	Accounts 1	
11	Representations	0
12	Undertakings by the Chargors	1
13	Power to remedy 1	4
14	When security becomes enforceable	4
15	Enforcement of security 1	4
16	Receiver 1	7
17	Powers of Receiver 1	8
18	Application of proceeds and Intercreditor Agreement1	9
19	Set-off	20
20	Delegation	20
21	Further assurances	20
22	Power of attorney	21
23	Currency conversion	!1
24	Changes to the parties	21
25	Miscellaneous	2
26	Notices	!3
27	Calculations and certificates	!3
28	Partial invalidity	23
29	Remedies and waivers	24
30	Amendments and waivers	24
31	Counterparts	24
32	Release	4
33	Governing law	4
34	Enforcement and Jurisdiction	:4
SIGNA	TURE PAGES	2

SCHEDULES	
SCHEDULE 1 THE ORIGINAL CHARGORS	. 26
SCHEDULE 2 DETAILS OF SECURITY ASSETS	. 27
Part 1 Real Property	. 27
Part 2 Charged Securities	. 28
Part 3 Charged Accounts	. 28
Part 4 Intellectual Property	
Part 5 Relevant Contracts	29
Part 6 Insurances	29
SCHEDULE 3 FORM OF NOTICE TO AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FROM ACCOUNT BANK	32
Part 1 Form of notice of charge to Account Bank	32
Part 2 Form of acknowledgement from Account Bank	34
SCHEDULE 4 FORM OF NOTICE TO AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY PARTY TO RELEVANT CONTRACT	35
SCHEDULE 5 FORM OF NOTICE TO AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY INSURERS	37
SCHEDULE 6 FORM OF ACCESSION DEED	40

....

.

9 May

2023

Parties

- (1) The Companies listed in Schedule 1 to this Deed (the Original Chargors); and
- (2) Alter Domus Trustees (UK) Limited as security trustee for the Secured Parties (as defined below) (in such capacity, the Security Agent).

It is agreed:

1 Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions

In this Deed:

- (a) until the Senior Discharge Date, terms defined in, or construed for the purposes of, the Senior Facilities Agreement (as defined below) and/or the Intercreditor Agreement (as the context requires) have the same meanings when used in this Deed (unless the same are otherwise defined in this Deed); and
- (b) at all times the following terms have the following meanings:

Accession Deed means an accession deed substantially in the form set out in Schedule 6 (Form of Accession Deed);

Account Bank means any bank or other financial institution with which any Charged Account is maintained from time to time;

Act means the Law of Property Act 1925;

Assigned Assets means the Security Assets expressed to be assigned pursuant to clause 4.2 (*Security assignments*);

Charged Accounts means each:

- (a) the accounts (if any) specified as such in Part 3 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets); and
- (b) any other account charged by or pursuant to this Deed;

Charged Investments means the Charged Securities and all present and future Related Rights accruing to all or any of the Charged Securities;

Charged Securities means:

- (a) the securities specified in Part 2 of Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets); and
- (b) all other stocks and shares in respect of a member of the Group incorporated in England and Wales, now or in future owned (legally or beneficially) by a Chargor;

Chargors means:

- (a) the Original Chargors; and
- (b) any other entity which accedes to this Deed pursuant to an Accession Deed;

Debenture Security means the Security created or evidenced by or pursuant to this Deed or any Accession Deed;

Declared Default means an Event of Default in respect of which the Agent has exercised any of its rights or issued any notice pursuant to clause 28.20 (*Acceleration*) of the Senior Facilities Agreement;

Delegate means any delegate, sub-delegate, agent, attorney or co-trustee appointed by the Security Agent or by a Receiver;

Event of Default means each Event of Default as defined in the Senior Facilities Agreement;

Excluded Real Property has the meaning given to such term in clause 5 (Exclusions);

Finance Documents means each **Finance Document** as that term is defined in the Senior Facilities Agreement;

Finance Party means each **Finance Party** as that term is defined in the Senior Facilities Agreement;

Insurances means all policies of insurance (and all cover notes) which are at any time held by a Chargor including, without limitation, the policies of insurance (if any) specified in Part 6 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) (as may be renewed or extended from time to time), but excluding such policies of insurance to the extent that they relate to third party liabilities;

Intellectual Property means all legal and/or equitable interests (including, without limitation, the benefit of all licences in any part of the world) of each Chargor in, or relating to:

- (a) any patents, trade marks, service marks, designs, business names, copyrights, database rights, design rights, domain names, moral rights, inventions, confidential information, know-how and other intellectual property rights and interests (which may now or in the future subsist), whether registered or unregistered; and
- (b) the benefit of all applications and rights to use such assets of each Chargor (which may now or in the future subsist),

including, without limitation, the intellectual property rights (if any) specified in Part 4 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*);

Party means a party to this Deed;

Planning Acts means (a) the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, (b) the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, (c) the Planning (Hazardous Substances) Act 1990, (d) the Planning (Consequential Provisions) Act 1990, (e) the Planning and Compensation Act 1991, (f) any regulations made pursuant to any of the foregoing and (g) any other legislation of a similar nature;

Real Property means all estates and interests in freehold, leasehold and other immovable property (in each case situated in England and Wales) now or in future belonging to any Chargor, or in which any Chargor has an interest at any time (including the registered and

unregistered land (if any) in England and Wales specified in Part 1 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*)), together with:

- (a) all buildings and fixtures (including trade fixtures) and fixed plant and machinery at any time thereon;
- (b) all easements, rights and agreements in respect thereof; and
- (c) the benefit of all covenants given in respect thereof;

Receivables means all present and future book debts and other debts, rentals, royalties, fees, VAT and monetary claims and all other amounts at any time recoverable or receivable by, or due or owing to, any Chargor (whether actual or contingent and whether arising under contract or in any other manner whatsoever) together with:

- the benefit of all rights, guarantees, Security and remedies relating to any of the foregoing (including, without limitation, negotiable instruments, indemnities, reservations of property rights, rights of tracing and unpaid vendor's liens and similar associated rights); and
- (b) all proceeds of any of the foregoing;

Receiver means a receiver or receiver and manager or administrative receiver of the whole or any part of the Security Assets appointed by the Security Agent under this Deed;

Related Rights means, in relation to any Charged Securities:

- (a) all dividends, distributions and other income paid or payable on the relevant Charged Securities or on any asset referred to in paragraph (b) of this definition; and
- (b) all rights, monies or property accruing or offered at any time in relation to such Charged Securities whether by way of redemption, substitution, exchange, bonus or preference, under option rights or otherwise;

Relevant Contract means each Hedging Agreement (including those identified in Part 5 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) or in any Accession Deed), together with each other agreement supplementing or amending or novating or replacing the same;

Secured Obligations means all present and future obligations and liabilities at any time due, owing or incurred by any member of the Group to the Security Agent and/or the other Secured Parties (or any of them) under or pursuant to any Finance Document (including all monies covenanted to be paid under this Deed), both actual and contingent and whether incurred solely or jointly and as principal or surety or in any other capacity, and excluding any Excluded Swap Obligation;

Secured Parties has the meaning given to that term in the Intercreditor Agreement;

Security Assets means all property and assets from time to time mortgaged, charged or assigned (or expressed to be mortgaged, charged or assigned) by or pursuant to this Deed;

Security Period means the period beginning on the date of this Deed and ending on the Senior Discharge Date;

Senior Agent means the Agent under and as defined in the Senior Facilities Agreement;

Senior Discharge Date has the meaning given to that term in the Intercreditor Agreement; and

Senior Facilities Agreement means the term and multicurrency revolving facilities agreement originally dated 9 September 2022, as amended and restated pursuant to a deed of amendment and restatement dated 16 January 2023 and as further amended pursuant to an amendment agreement dated 2 March 2023, made between, amongst others, (1) GEAR Midco SARL as Parent, (2) GEAR Bidco SARL as Company and Original Borrower, (3) the companies listed in Part A of Schedule 1 to it as Original Guarantors, (4) the entities listed in Part C of Schedule 1 to it as Arrangers, (5) the entities listed in Part B of Schedule 1 to it as Original Lenders, (6) Alter Domus Agency Services (UK) Limited as Agent and (7) Alter Domus Trustees (UK) Limited as Security Agent.

1.2 Interpretation

- (a) Unless a contrary indication appears, in this Deed the provisions of clause 1.2 (*Construction*) of the Senior Facilities Agreement (other than clause 1.2(C)) apply to this Deed as though they were set out in full in this Deed, except that references to "*this Agreement*" will be construed as references to this Deed.
- (b) Unless a contrary indication appears, any reference in this Deed to:
 - a Chargor, the Security Agent or any other Secured Party or any other person shall be construed so as to include its successors in title, permitted assigns and permitted transferees and, in the case of the Security Agent, any person for the time being appointed as Security Agent or Security Agents in accordance with the Finance Documents;
 - (ii) this Deed, the Senior Facilities Agreement, any other Finance Document or any other agreement or instrument is a reference to this Deed, the Senior Facilities Agreement, that other Finance Document or that other agreement or instrument as amended, supplemented, extended, restated, novated and/or replaced in any manner from time to time (however fundamentally and even if any of the same increases the obligations of any member of the Group or provides for further advances); and
 - (iii) **Secured Obligations** includes obligations and liabilities which would be treated as such but for the liquidation, administration or dissolution of or similar event affecting any member of the Group.
- (c) Each undertaking of a Chargor (other than a payment obligation) contained in this Deed:
 - (i) must be complied with at all times during the Security Period; and
 - (ii) is given by such Chargor for the benefit of the Security Agent and each other Secured Party.
- (d) The terms of the other Finance Documents, and of any side letters between any of the parties to them in relation to any Finance Document, are incorporated in this Deed to the extent required to ensure that any disposition of the Real Property contained in this Deed is a valid disposition in accordance with section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.
- (e) If the Security Agent or the Senior Agent reasonably considers that an amount paid by any member of the Group to a Secured Party under a Finance Document is capable of being avoided or otherwise set aside on the liquidation or administration of such member of the Group, then that amount shall not be considered to have been irrevocably paid for the purposes of this Deed.

(f) The Parties intend that this document shall take effect as a deed notwithstanding the fact that a Party may only execute this document under hand.

1.3 Joint and several

The liabilities and obligations of each Chargor under this Deed are joint and several. Each Chargor agrees to be bound by this Deed notwithstanding that any other Chargor which was intended to sign or be bound by this Deed did not so sign or is not bound by this Deed.

1.4 Inconsistency between this Deed and the other Finance Documents

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Deed but without prejudice to (i) the creation, perfection, maintenance, preservation or enforceability of any security interest under this Deed or (ii) the relevant laws governing such security interest, the terms of this Deed shall not operate or be construed so as to prohibit or restrict any transaction, matter or other step (or the Chargors taking or entering into the same or dealing in any manner whatsoever in relation to any asset (including all rights, claims, benefits, proceeds and documentation, and contractual counterparties in relation thereto)) not prohibited by the Finance Documents (as defined in the Intercreditor Agreement), and the Security Agent shall promptly enter into such documentation and/or take such other action in relation to this Deed as is required by the Chargors (acting reasonably) in order to facilitate any such transaction, matter or other step, including, but not limited to, by way of executing any confirmation, consent to dealing, release or other similar or equivalent document provided that any costs and expenses incurred by the Security Agent entering into such documentation and/or taking such other action at the request of such Chargor shall be for the account of such Chargor.

1.5 Trust

All Security and dispositions made or created, and all obligations and undertakings contained, in this Deed to, in favour of or for the benefit of the Security Agent are made, created and entered into in favour of the Security Agent as trustee for the Secured Parties from time to time on the terms of the Intercreditor Agreement.

1.6 Third party rights

Save as expressly provided to the contrary in this Deed, a person who is not a Party has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or enjoy the benefit of any term of this Deed.

2 Covenant to pay

2.1 Covenant to pay

- (a) Each Chargor, as principal obligor and not merely as surety, covenants in favour of the Security Agent that it will pay and discharge the Secured Obligations from time to time when they fall due.
- (b) Every payment by a Chargor of a Secured Obligation which is made to or for the benefit of a Secured Party to which that Secured Obligation is due and payable in accordance with the Finance Document under which such sum is payable to that Secured Party, shall operate in satisfaction to the same extent of the covenant contained in clause 2.1(a).

3 Grant of security

3.1 Nature of security

All Security and dispositions created or made by or pursuant to this Deed (including for the avoidance of doubt pursuant to any Accession Deed) are created or made:

- (a) in favour of the Security Agent;
- (b) with full title guarantee in accordance with the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994; and
- (c) as continuing security for payment of the Secured Obligations.

3.2 Qualifying floating charge

Paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 applies to any floating charge created by or pursuant to this Deed (and each such floating charge is a qualifying floating charge for the purposes of the Insolvency Act 1986).

4 Fixed security

4.1 Fixed charges

Each Chargor charges and agrees to charge all of its present and future right, title and interest in and to the following assets which are at any time owned by it or in which it from time to time has an interest:

- (a) by way of first legal mortgage:
 - (i) the Real Property (if any) specified in Part 1 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*); and
 - (ii) all other Real Property (if any) and all interests in Real Property not charged by clause 4.1(a)(i);
- (b) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) all other Real Property and all interests in Real Property not charged by clause 4.1(a);
 - (ii) all licences to enter upon or use land and the benefit of all other agreements relating to land; and
 - (iii) the proceeds of sale of all Real Property;
- (c) by way of first fixed charge all plant and machinery (not charged by clause 4.1(a) or 4.1(b)) and the benefit of all contracts, licences and warranties relating to the same;
- (d) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) the Charged Securities (if any) referred to in Part 2 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*); and
 - (ii) all other Charged Securities (not charged by clause 4.1(d)(i)),

in each case, together with (A) all Related Rights from time to time accruing to those Charged Securities and (B) all rights which such Chargor may have at any time against any clearance or settlement system or any custodian in respect of any Charged Investments;

- (e) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) the Charged Accounts and all monies at any time standing to the credit of the Charged Accounts; and
 - all other accounts of such Chargor with any bank, financial institution or other person at any time (not charged by clause 4.1(e)(i) and all monies at any time standing to the credit of such accounts,

in each case, together with all interest from time to time accrued or accruing on such monies, any investment made out of such monies or account and all rights to repayment of any of the foregoing;

- (f) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) the Intellectual Property (if any) specified in part 4 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*); and
 - (ii) all other Intellectual Property (if any) (not charged by clause 4.1(f)(i)); and
- (g) to the extent that any Assigned Asset is not effectively assigned under clause 4.2 (Security assignments), by way of first fixed charge such Assigned Asset.

4.2 Security assignments

- (a) Each Chargor assigns and agrees to assign absolutely (subject to a proviso for reassignment on redemption) all of its present and future right, title and interest in and to:
 - (i) the Relevant Contracts, all rights and remedies in connection with the Relevant Contracts and all proceeds and claims arising from them;
 - (ii) all Insurances including all claims under the Insurances and all proceeds of the Insurances; and
 - (iii) all other Receivables (not assigned under clauses 4.2(a)(i) or 4.2(a)(ii)).
- (b) To the extent that any Assigned Asset described in clause 4.2(a)(ii) is not assignable, the assignment which that clause purports to effect shall operate as an assignment of all present and future rights and claims of such Chargor to any proceeds of such Insurances.

4.3 Notice of assignment and/or charge - prompt notice

- (a) Subject to clauses 4.3(b), promptly upon execution of this Deed, and in any event within five Business Days of execution of this Deed or an Accession Deed (as applicable) (and promptly, and in any event within five Business Days, upon the obtaining of any Insurance or the opening of any Charged Account after the date of this Deed) each Chargor shall:
 - in respect of each of its Insurances, deliver a duly completed notice of assignment to the provider of each such Insurance and shall use its commercially reasonable endeavours to procure that each such person

executes and delivers to the Security Agent an acknowledgement, in each case in the respective forms set out in schedule 5 (*Form of notice to and acknowledgement by insurers*); and

(ii) in respect of its Charged Accounts deliver a duly completed notice to the Account Bank and shall use its commercially reasonable endeavours (not involving the payment of money or incurrence of any external expenses) to procure that the Account Bank executes and delivers to the Security Agent an acknowledgement, in each case in the respective forms set out in schedule 3 (*Form of notice to and acknowledgement from Account Bank*),

or, in each case, in such other form as the Security Agent shall agree (acting reasonably).

(b) If the relevant Chargor has used its commercially reasonable endeavours but has not been able to obtain acknowledgement within 20 Business Days after delivery of any notice under this clause 4.3, its obligation to use commercially reasonable endeavours to obtain such acknowledgement will cease.

4.4 Notice of assignment – Relevant Contracts

Promptly upon request by the Security Agent, and in any event within five Business Days thereof, at any time after the occurrence a Declared Default, each Chargor will, in respect of each Relevant Contract to which it is a party, deliver a duly completed notice of assignment to each other party to that Relevant Contract, and use its commercially reasonable endeavours to procure that each such party executes and delivers to the Security Agent an acknowledgement, in each case in the respective forms set out in Schedule 4 (*Form of notice to and acknowledgement by party to Relevant Contract*) (or in such other form as the Security Agent shall agree). If the relevant Chargor has used its commercially reasonable endeavours but has not been able to obtain acknowledgement within 20 Business Days after delivery of any notice under this clause 4.4, its obligation to use commercially reasonable endeavours to obtain such acknowledgement will cease.

4.5 Assigned Assets

The Security Agent is not obliged to take any steps necessary to preserve any Assigned Asset, to enforce any term of a Relevant Contract against any person or to make any enquiries as to the nature or sufficiency of any payment received by it pursuant to this Deed.

5 Exclusions

- 5.1 There shall be excluded from the charge created by clause 4.1 (*Fixed charges*) any plant and/or machinery held by a Chargor which is subject to third party arrangements which may prevent those assets from being charged or precludes absolutely or conditionally (including requiring the consent of any third party) that Chargor from creating any charge over its interest in that plant and/or machinery (each an **Excluded Real Property**) until the relevant condition, waiver or consent has been satisfied or obtained (and, for the avoidance of doubt, once that relevant condition, waiver or consent has been satisfied or obtained, that plant and/or machinery shall cease to be an **Excluded Real Property**).
- 5.2 For each Excluded Real Property, if the Security Agent (acting on the instructions of the Majority Lenders) determines (acting reasonably) that the relevant Excluded Real Property is material in the context of the Transaction Security, (i) the relevant Chargor will upon written request by the Security Agent, apply for the relevant consent or waiver of prohibition or condition and, (ii) in respect of any agreement pursuant to Excluded Real Property which provides that the relevant third party will not unreasonably withhold its consent to charging, use reasonable endeavours to obtain that consent within 20 Business Days. If the relevant Chargor has used its reasonable endeavours but has not been able to obtain consent within

20 Business Days, its obligation to use reasonable endeavours to obtain such consent will cease.

5.3 Immediately upon receipt of the relevant waiver or consent, the relevant formerly Excluded Real Property shall stand charged to the Security Agent under clause 4.1 (*Fixed charges*).

6 Floating charge

Each Chargor charges and agrees to charge by way of first floating charge all of its present and future assets and undertaking (wherever located) not otherwise effectively charged by way of fixed mortgage or charge or assigned pursuant to clause 4.1 (*Fixed charges*), clause 4.2 (*Security assignments*) or any other provision of this Deed.

7 Conversion of floating charge

7.1 Conversion by notice

The Security Agent may, by written notice to a Chargor, convert the floating charge created under this Deed into a fixed charge as regards all or any of the Security Assets of such Chargor specified in the notice if:

- (a) a Declared Default has occurred; or
- (b) the Security Agent (acting reasonably) considers any Security Assets to be in danger of being seized or sold under any form of distress, attachment, execution or other legal process.

7.2 Part A1 Moratorium

- (a) The floating charge created under this Deed by any Chargor shall not convert into a fixed charge solely by reason of a moratorium being obtained under Part A1 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (or anything done with a view to obtaining such a moratorium (including any preliminary decision or investigation)) in respect of such Chargor.
- (b) Clause 7.2(a) does not apply to a floating charge created under this Deed which falls within any of the categories described in section A52(4) of the Insolvency Act 1986.

7.3 Automatic conversion

The floating charge created under this Deed shall (in addition to the circumstances in which the same will occur under general law) automatically convert into a fixed charge:

- (a) in relation to any Security Asset which is subject to a floating charge if:
 - such Chargor creates (or attempts or purports to create) any Security (other than a Permitted Security or any other Security expressly permitted under the Finance Documents) on or over the relevant Security Asset without the prior written consent of the Security Agent; or
 - (ii) any third party levies or attempts to levy any distress, execution, attachment or other legal process against any such Security Asset; and
- (b) over all Security Assets of a Chargor which are subject to a floating charge if an administrator is appointed in respect of such Chargor or the Security Agent receives written notice of intention to appoint such an administrator (as contemplated by the Insolvency Act 1986).

7.4 Partial conversion

The giving of a notice by the Security Agent pursuant to clause 7.1 (*Conversion by notice*) in relation to any asset or class of assets of any Chargor shall not be construed as a waiver or abandonment of the rights of the Security Agent to serve similar notices in respect of any other asset or class of assets or of any other right of the Security Agent and/or the other Secured Parties.

8 Continuing security

8.1 Continuing security

The Debenture Security is continuing and will extend to the ultimate balance of the Secured Obligations regardless of any intermediate payment or discharge in whole or in part. This Deed shall remain in full force and effect as a continuing security for the duration of the Security Period.

8.2 Additional and separate security

This Deed is in addition to, without prejudice to, and shall not merge with, any other right, remedy, guarantee or Security which the Security Agent and/or any other Secured Party may at any time hold for any Secured Obligation.

8.3 Right to enforce

This Deed may be enforced against each or any Chargor without the Security Agent and/or any other Secured Party first having recourse to any other right, remedy, guarantee or Security held by or available to it or any of them.

9 Liability of Chargors relating to Security Assets

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Deed or implied to the contrary, each Chargor remains liable to observe and perform all conditions and obligations assumed by it in relation to the Security Assets. The Security Agent is under no obligation to perform or fulfil any such condition or obligation or to make any payment in respect of any such condition or obligation.

10 Accounts

No monies at any time standing to the credit of any Charged Account (of any type and however designated) of any Chargor with the Security Agent and/or any other Secured Party (or any of them) shall be capable of being assigned to any person other than a Secured Party, other than as created by this Deed or where such assignment constitutes a Permitted Security.

11 Representations

11.1 General

Each Original Chargor makes the representations and warranties set out in this clause 11 to the Security Agent and to each other Secured Party on the date of this Deed.

11.2 Ownership of Security Assets

Each Original Chargor is the sole legal and beneficial owner of all of the Security Assets identified against its name in Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*).

11.3 Charged Securities

The Charged Securities listed in Part 2 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) are fully paid and constitute the entire share capital owned by each Original Chargor in the relevant company and constitute the entire issued share capital of each such company.

11.4 Real Property

Part 1 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) identifies all freehold and leasehold Real Property situated in England and Wales which is beneficially owned by each Original Chargor at the date of this Deed.

12 Undertakings by the Chargors

12.1 Negative pledge and Disposals

No Chargor shall do or agree to do any of the following without the prior written consent of the Security Agent:

- (a) create or permit to subsist any Security or Quasi-Security on any Security Asset other than (i) as created by this Deed or (ii) pursuant to a Permitted Security, a Permitted Transaction or otherwise where expressly permitted pursuant to the terms of the Finance Documents; or
- (b) enter into a single transaction or a series of transactions (whether related or not and whether voluntary or involuntary) to sell, lease, transfer or otherwise dispose of the whole or any part of its interest in any Security Asset (except pursuant to a Permitted Disposal, a Permitted Transaction or otherwise where expressly permitted pursuant to the terms of the Finance Documents).

12.2 Security Assets generally

Each Chargor shall not do, cause or permit to be done anything which may in any way jeopardise or otherwise prejudice the security created pursuant to this Deed.

12.3 Deposit of documents and notices relating to Real Property

Following the occurrence of a Declared Default, each Chargor shall, if requested by the Security Agent in writing, deposit with the Security Agent:

- (a) all deeds and documents of title relating to the Real Property; and
- (b) all local land charges, land charges and the Land Registry search certificates and similar documents received by or on behalf of such Chargor,

which the Security Agent may hold throughout the Security Period.

12.1 Real Property undertakings - maintenance

- (a) Following the occurrence of a Declared Default, no Chargor shall, except with the prior written consent of the Security Agent (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld) (or as expressly permitted under the Senior Facilities Agreement):
 - confer on any person any lease or tenancy of any of the Real Property or accept a surrender of any lease or tenancy (whether independently or under any statutory power);

- (ii) confer on any person any right or licence to occupy any land or buildings forming part of the Real Property; or
- (iii) grant any licence to assign or sub-let any part of the Real Property.

12.2 Insurance

- (a) After the occurrence of a Declared Default the Security Agent shall have the sole right to settle or sue for any such claim and to give any discharge for insurance monies.
- (b) All claims and monies received or receivable under any Insurances shall (subject to the rights or claims of any lessor or landlord or tenant of any part of the Security Assets) be applied in accordance with the Senior Facilities Agreement or, after the occurrence of a Declared Default, in permanent reduction of the Secured Obligations in accordance with the Senior Facilities Agreement.

12.3 Dealings with and realisation of Receivables and Charged Accounts

- (a) Following the occurrence of a Declared Default each Chargor shall
 - collect all Receivables promptly in the ordinary course of trading as agent for the Security Agent;
 - (ii) immediately upon receipt pay all monies which it receives in respect of the Receivables into:
 - (A) the account specified against its name in Part 3 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*) or, if applicable, in the schedule to any Accession Deed as a Charged Account;
 - (B) any other account held with an Account Bank over which the relevant Chargors have granted Security to the Security Agent pursuant to the terms of this Deed; or
 - (C) such specially designated account(s) with the Security Agent or another Account Bank as the Security Agent may from time to time direct; and
 - (iii) pending such payment, hold all monies so received upon trust for the Security Agent.
- (b) Following the occurrence of a Declared Default each Chargor shall deal with the Receivables (both collected and uncollected) and the Charged Accounts in accordance with any directions given in writing from time to time by the Security Agent and, in default of and subject to such directions, in accordance with this Deed.

12.4 Operation of Charged Accounts

- (a) After the occurrence of a Declared Default, no Chargor shall withdraw, attempt or be entitled to withdraw (or direct any transfer of) all or any part of the monies in any Charged Account without the prior written consent of the Security Agent and the Security Agent shall be entitled (in its absolute discretion) to refuse to permit any such withdrawal or transfer.
- (b) If the right of a Chargor to withdraw the proceeds of any Receivables standing to the credit of a Charged Account results in the charge over that Charged Account being characterised as a floating charge, that will not affect the nature of any other fixed

security created by any such Chargor under this Deed on any of its outstanding Receivables.

12.5 Charged Investments - protection of security

- (a) Each Chargor shall promptly upon execution of this Deed, and in any event within five Business Days of execution of this Deed or an Accession Deed (as applicable) or (if later) as soon as is practicable after its acquisition of any Charged Securities, by way of security for the Secured Obligations:
 - deposit with the Security Agent (or as the Security Agent may direct) all certificates and other documents of title or evidence of ownership to the Charged Securities and their Related Rights; and
 - (ii) execute and deliver to the Security Agent instruments of transfer in respect of the Charged Securities (executed in blank and left undated).
- (b) Each Chargor shall promptly pay all calls or other payments which may become due in respect of its Charged Investments.
- (c) No Chargor shall, without the prior written consent of the Security Agent (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld), nominate another person to enjoy or exercise all or any specified rights of the Chargor in relation to its Charged Investments, as contemplated by section 145 of the Companies Act 2006 or otherwise.

12.6 Rights of the Parties in respect of Charged Investments

- (a) Unless a Declared Default has occurred, each Chargor shall be entitled to:
 - receive and retain all dividends, distributions and other monies paid on or derived from its Charged Securities; and
 - (ii) exercise all voting and other rights and powers attaching to its Charged Securities, provided that it must not do so in a manner which adversely affects the validity or enforceability of the security or causes an Event of Default to occur.
- (b) At any time following the occurrence of a Declared Default, the Security Agent may complete the instrument(s) of transfer for all or any Charged Securities on behalf of any Chargor in favour of itself or such other person as it may select.
- (c) At any time when any Charged Securities are registered in the name of the Security Agent or its nominee, the Security Agent shall be under no duty to:
 - ensure that any dividends, distributions or other monies payable in respect of such Charged Securities are duly and promptly paid or received by it or its nominee;
 - (ii) verify that the correct amounts are paid or received; or
 - take any action in connection with the taking up of any (or any offer of any) Related Rights in respect of or in substitution for, any such Charged Securities.

13 Power to remedy

13.1 Power to remedy

If following the occurrence of a Declared Default, the Chargor does not comply with any of its obligations under this Deed, the Security Agent (without prejudice to any other rights arising as a consequence of such non-compliance) shall be entitled (but not bound) to rectify that default. The relevant Chargor irrevocably authorises the Security Agent and its employees and agents by way of security to do all such things (including entering the property of such Chargor) which are necessary or desirable to rectify that default.

13.2 Mortgagee in possession

The exercise of the powers of the Security Agent under this clause 13 shall not render it, or any other Secured Party, liable as a mortgagee in possession.

13.3 Monies expended

The relevant Chargor shall pay to the Security Agent on demand any monies which are expended by the Security Agent in exercising its powers under this clause 13.

14 When security becomes enforceable

14.1 When enforceable

This Debenture Security shall become immediately enforceable upon the occurrence of a Declared Default.

14.2 Statutory powers

The power of sale and other powers conferred by section 101 of the Act (as amended or extended by this Deed) shall be immediately exercisable upon and at any time after the occurrence of any Declared Default.

14.3 Enforcement

After this Debenture Security has become enforceable, the Security Agent may in its absolute discretion enforce all or any part of the Debenture Security in such manner as it sees fit.

15 Enforcement of security

15.1 General

For the purposes of all rights and powers implied by statute, the Secured Obligations are deemed to have become due and payable on the date of this Deed. Sections 93 and 103 of the Act shall not apply to the Debenture Security.

15.2 Powers of leasing

The statutory powers of leasing conferred on the Security Agent are extended so as to authorise the Security Agent to lease, make agreements for leases, accept surrenders of leases and grant options as the Security Agent may think fit and without the need to comply with section 99 or 100 of the Act.

15.3 Powers of Security Agent

- (a) At any time after the Debenture Security becomes enforceable (or if so requested by any Chargor by written notice at any time), the Security Agent may without further notice (unless required by law):
 - appoint any person (or persons) to be a receiver, receiver and manager or administrative receiver of all or any part of the Security Assets and/or of the income of the Security Assets; and/or
 - (ii) appoint or apply for the appointment of any person who is appropriately qualified as administrator of a Chargor; and/or
 - (iii) exercise all or any of the powers conferred on mortgagees by the Act (as amended or extended by this Deed) and/or all or any of the powers which are conferred by this Deed on a Receiver, in each case without first appointing a Receiver or notwithstanding the appointment of any Receiver.
- (b)
- (i) Subject to clause 15.3(b)(i), at any time after this Security has become enforceable, the Security Agent may (without further notice unless required by law) exercise (in the name of the Chargor and without any further consent or authority on the part of the Chargor) any voting rights and any powers or rights (such voting and other powers and rights being, together, the Voting **Rights**) which may be exercised by the legal or beneficial owner of any Charged Investment, any person who is the holder of any Charged Investment or otherwise.
- (ii) Where a notifiable acquisition under s6 of the National Security and Investment Act 2021 (the NSI Act) and/or any regulations made under the NSI Act would take place as a consequence of any exercise by the Security Agent of the Voting Rights, or as a consequence of the right to exercise those Voting Rights arising, the Security Agent shall not be entitled to exercise any of the Voting Rights unless and until the Secretary of State has approved that notifiable acquisition and then only to the extent that any such exercise of any of the Voting Rights by the Security Agent would not be, as a consequence of that exercise, a breach of the provisions of a final order made in relation to that notifiable acquisition under the NSI Act and/or those regulations.
- (iii) The Chargor acknowledges that the Security Agent may:
 - (A) where clause 15.3(b)(i) applies, give any mandatory notice which may be required under and in accordance with the NSI Act and/or any regulations made under it. The Chargor agrees that the Security Agent may instead direct the Chargor to give any such mandatory notice as the representative of the Security Agent within such time frame as the Security Agent may acting reasonably require and within any relevant time limits set out in the NSI Act and/or any regulations made under it; and
 - (B) if the Security has become enforceable but clause 15.3(b)(i) does not apply, give a voluntary notice, in connection with the right to exercise the Voting Rights, under and in accordance with the NSI Act and/or any regulations made under it. The Chargor agrees that the Security Agent may instead direct the Chargor to give such voluntary notice as the representative of the Security Agent within such time frame as the Security Agent may acting reasonably require.

The Chargor shall notify the Security Agent within five Business Days of any correspondence received by it in connection with the relevant mandatory or voluntary notice.

(c) The Security Agent is not entitled to appoint a Receiver in respect of any Security Assets of any Chargor which are subject to a charge which (as created) was a floating charge solely by reason of a moratorium being obtained under the Part A1 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (or anything done with a view to obtaining such a moratorium, including any preliminary decision or investigation) in respect of such Chargor, unless the floating charge falls within any of the categories described in section A52(4) of the Insolvency Act 1986.

15.4 Redemption of prior mortgages

- (a) At any time after the Debenture Security has become enforceable, the Security Agent may:
 - (i) redeem any prior Security against any Security Asset; and/or
 - (ii) procure the transfer of that Security to itself; and/or
 - (iii) settle and pass the accounts of the holder of any prior Security and any accounts so settled and passed shall be conclusive and binding on each Chargor.
- (b) All principal, interest, costs, charges and expenses of and incidental to any such redemption and/or transfer shall be paid by the relevant Chargor to the Security Agent on demand.

15.5 Privileges

- (a) Each Receiver and the Security Agent is entitled to all the rights, powers, privileges and immunities conferred by the Act on mortgagees and receivers when such receivers have been duly appointed under the Act, except that section 103 of the Act does not apply.
- (b) To the extent that the Security Assets constitute "financial collateral" and this Deed and the obligations of the Chargors under this Deed constitute a "security financial collateral arrangement" (in each case for the purpose of and as defined in the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No. 2) Regulations 2003 (SI 2003 No. 3226)) each Receiver and the Security Agent shall have the right after the Debenture Security has become enforceable to appropriate all or any part of that financial collateral in or towards the satisfaction of the Secured Obligations.
- (c) For the purpose of clause 15.5(b), the value of the financial collateral appropriated shall be such amount as the Receiver or Security Agent reasonably determines having taken into account advice obtained by it from an independent investment or accountancy firm of national standing selected by it.

15.6 No liability

(a) Neither the Security Agent, any other Secured Party nor any Receiver or Delegate shall be liable (A) in respect of all or any part of the Security Assets or (B) for any loss or damage which arises out of the exercise or the attempted or purported exercise of, or the failure to exercise any of, its or his respective powers (unless such loss or damage is caused by its or his gross negligence or wilful misconduct). (b) Without prejudice to the generality of clause 15.6(a), neither the Security Agent, any other Secured Party nor any Receiver or Delegate shall be liable, by reason of entering into possession of a Security Asset, to account as mortgagee in possession or for any loss on realisation or for any default or omission for which a mortgagee in possession might be liable.

15.7 Protection of third parties

No person (including a purchaser) dealing with the Security Agent or any Receiver or Delegate will be concerned to enquire:

- (a) whether the Secured Obligations have become payable;
- (b) whether any power which the Security Agent or the Receiver is purporting to exercise has become exercisable;
- (c) whether any money remains due under any Finance Document; or
- (d) how any money paid to the Security Agent or to the Receiver is to be applied.

16 Receiver

16.1 Removal and replacement

The Security Agent may from time to time remove any Receiver appointed by it (subject, in the case of an administrative receivership, to section 45 of the Insolvency Act 1986) and, whenever it may deem appropriate, may appoint a new Receiver in the place of any Receiver whose appointment has terminated.

16.2 Multiple Receivers

If at any time there is more than one Receiver of all or any part of the Security Assets and/or the income of the Security Assets, each Receiver shall have power to act individually (unless otherwise stated in the appointment document).

16.3 Remuneration

Any Receiver shall be entitled to remuneration for his services at a market rate to be fixed by agreement between him and the Security Agent (or, failing such agreement, to be fixed at a market rate by the Security Agent).

16.4 Payment by Receiver

Only monies actually paid by a Receiver to the Security Agent in relation to the Secured Obligations shall be capable of being applied by the Security Agent in discharge of the Secured Obligations.

16.5 Agent of Chargors

Any Receiver shall be the agent of the Chargor in respect of which it is appointed. Such Chargor shall (subject to the Companies Act 2006 and the Insolvency Act 1986) be solely responsible for his acts and defaults and for the payment of his remuneration. No Secured Party shall incur any liability (either to such Chargor or to any other person) by reason of the appointment of a Receiver or for any other reason.

17 Powers of Receiver

17.1 General powers

Any Receiver shall have:

- (a) all the powers which are conferred on the Security Agent by clause 15.3 (*Powers of Security Agent*);
- (b) all the powers which are conferred by the Act on mortgagees in possession and receivers appointed under the Act;
- (c) (whether or not he is an administrative receiver) all the powers which are listed in Schedule 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986; and
- (d) all powers which are conferred by any other law conferring power on receivers.

17.2 Additional powers

In addition to the powers referred to in clause 17.1 (*General powers*), a Receiver shall have the following powers:

- (a) to take possession of, collect and get in all or any part of the Security Assets and/or income in respect of which he was appointed;
- (b) to manage the Security Assets and the business of any Chargor as he thinks fit;
- (c) to redeem any Security in relation to the Security Assets and to borrow or raise any money and secure the payment of any money in priority to the Secured Obligations for the purpose of the exercise of his powers and/or defraying any costs or liabilities incurred by him in such exercise;
- (d) to sell or concur in selling, leasing or otherwise disposing of all or any part of the Security Assets in respect of which he was appointed without the need to observe the restrictions imposed by section 103 of the Act, and, without limitation;
 - (i) fixtures may be severed and sold separately from the Real Property containing them, without the consent of any Chargor;
 - the consideration for any such transaction may consist of cash, debentures or other obligations, shares, stock or other valuable consideration (and the amount of such consideration may be dependent upon profit or turnover or be determined by a third party); and
 - (iii) any such consideration may be payable in a lump sum or by instalments spread over such period as he thinks fit;
- (e) to carry out any sale, lease or other disposal of all or any part of the Security Assets by conveying, transferring, assigning or leasing the same in the name of the relevant Chargor and, for that purpose, to enter into covenants and other contractual obligations in the name of, and so as to bind, such Chargor;
- (f) to take any such proceedings (in the name of any of the relevant Chargors or otherwise) as he shall think fit in respect of the Security Assets and/or income in respect of which he was appointed (including proceedings for recovery of rent or other monies in arrears at the date of his appointment);

- (g) to enter into or make any such agreement, arrangement or compromise as he shall think fit;
- to insure, and to renew any insurances in respect of, the Security Assets as he shall think fit (or as the Security Agent shall direct);
- to appoint and employ such managers, officers and workmen and engage such professional advisers as he shall think fit (including, without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing power, to employ his partners and firm);
- to form one or more Subsidiaries of any Chargor and to transfer to any such Subsidiary all or any part of the Security Assets;
- (k) to operate any rent review clause in respect of any Real Property in respect of which he was appointed (or any part thereof) and to apply for any new or extended lease;
- (l) to:
 - give valid receipts for all monies and to do all such other things as may seem to him to be incidental or conducive to any other power vested in him or necessary or desirable for the realisation of any Security Asset;
 - exercise in relation to each Security Asset all such powers and rights as he would be capable of exercising if he were the absolute beneficial owner of the Security Assets; and
 - (iii) use the name of any Chargor for any of the above purposes; and
- (m) to do all such other acts and things as he may in his discretion consider to be incidental or conducive to any of the matters or powers set out in this Deed or otherwise incidental or conducive to the preservation, improvement or realisation of the Security Assets.

18 Application of proceeds and Intercreditor Agreement

18.1 Application

All monies received by the Security Agent or any Receiver after the Debenture Security has become enforceable shall (subject to the rights and claims of any person having a security ranking in priority to the Debenture Security) be applied in accordance with and subject to the terms of the Intercreditor Agreement.

18.2 Contingencies

If the Debenture Security is enforced at a time when no amounts are due under the Finance Documents (but at a time when amounts may become so due), the Security Agent or a Receiver may pay the proceeds of any recoveries effected by it into a blocked suspense account (bearing interest at such rate (if any) as the Security Agent may determine.

18.3 Appropriation, Intercreditor Agreement and suspense account

- (a) Subject to the Intercreditor Agreement and clause 18.1 (*Application*), the Security Agent shall apply all payments received in respect of the Secured Obligations in reduction of any part of the Secured Obligations in any order or manner which it may determine.
- (b) Any such appropriation shall override any appropriation by any Chargor.

(c) All monies received, recovered or realised by the Security Agent under or in connection with this Deed may at the discretion of the Security Agent be credited to a separate interest-bearing suspense account for so long as the Security Agent determines (with interest accruing thereon at such rate (if any) as the Security Agent may determine) without the Security Agent having any obligation to apply such monies and interest or any part of it in or towards the discharge of any of the Secured Obligations unless such monies would be sufficient to discharge all Secured Obligations in full.

19 Set-off

19.1 Set-off rights

- (a) At any time after the Debenture Security has become enforceable (and in addition to its rights under clause 19)_± the Security Agent and each other Secured Party may (but shall not be obliged to) set-off any matured obligation owed by a Chargor under any Finance Document against any matured obligation owed by the Security Agent or such other Secured Party to such Chargor, regardless of the place of payment, booking branch or currency of either obligation.
- (b) If the obligations are in different currencies, the Security Agent or such other Secured Party may convert either obligation in accordance with clause 16.5 (*Currency conversion*) of the Intercreditor Agreement.
- (c) If either obligation is unliquidated or unascertained, the Security Agent or such other Secured Party may set off in an amount estimated by it in good faith to be the amount of that obligation.

19.2 Time deposits

Without prejudice to clause 19.1 (*Set-off*), if any time deposit matures on any account which any Chargor has with the Security Agent or any other Secured Party at a time within the Security Period when:

- (a) this Debenture Security has become enforceable; and
- (b) no Secured Obligation is due and payable,

such time deposit shall automatically be renewed for such further maturity as the Security Agent or such other Secured Party in its absolute discretion considers appropriate unless the Security Agent or such other Secured Party otherwise agrees in writing.

20 Delegation

Each of the Security Agent and any Receiver may delegate, by power of attorney (or in any other manner) to any person, any right, power or discretion exercisable by them under this Deed upon any terms (including power to sub-delegate) which it may think fit. Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver shall be in any way liable or responsible to any Chargor for any loss or liability arising from any act, default, omission or misconduct on the part of any Delegate.

21 Further assurances

(a) Subject to the Agreed Security Principles, each Chargor shall (and the Parent shall procure that each Chargor shall) at its own expense, promptly do all such acts and execute all such documents (including assignments, transfers, mortgages, charges, notices and instructions) as the Security Agent or a Receiver may reasonably specify (and in such form as the Security Agent or a Receiver may reasonably require) in favour of the Security Agent, a Receiver or its nominees in order to:

- perfect the Security created or intended to be created under or evidenced by this Deed or for the exercise of any rights, powers and remedies exercisable by the Security Agent, any other Secured Party or any Receiver or any Delegate in respect of any Security Asset or provided by or pursuant to this Deed or by law; and/or
- confer on the Security Agent, any Receiver or the Secured Parties Security over any property and assets of that Chargor located in any jurisdiction equivalent or similar to the Security intended to be conferred by or pursuant to this Deed; and/or
- (iii) facilitate the realisation of the assets which are, or are intended to be, the subject of the Debenture Security.
- (b) Each Chargor shall (and the Parent shall procure that each member of the Group shall) take all such action as is available to it (including making all filings and registrations) as may be necessary for the purpose of the creation, perfection, protection or maintenance of any Security conferred or intended to be conferred on the Security Agent or the Secured Parties by or pursuant to this Deed.
- (c) Without prejudice to the generality of clause 21(a), each Chargor will immediately upon request by the Security Agent execute any document contemplated by that clause over any Security Asset which is subject to or intended to be subject to any fixed security under this Deed (including any fixed security arising or intended to arise pursuant to clause 7 (*Conversion of floating charge*)).
- (d) For the avoidance of doubt, without prejudice to clause 25.3 (*Land Registry*), nothing in this Deed shall impose any registration or notarisation requirements on each Chargor with respect to the creation of security over Real Property, plant and machinery under this Deed.

22 Power of attorney

Each Chargor, by way of security, irrevocably and severally appoints the Security Agent, each Receiver and any Delegate to be its attorney to take any action which the Chargor is obliged to take under this Deed. The power of attorney under this clause 16 will only be exercised following a Declared Default or where a further assurance or perfection obligation has not been taken within five Business Days of the Security Agent notifying the Chargor of the requirement to take such action and its intention to exercise its rights as attorney in the event it is not taken. Each Chargor ratifies and confirms whatever any attorney does or purports to do pursuant to its appointment under this clause.

23 Currency conversion

All monies received or held by the Security Agent or any Receiver under this Deed may be converted from their existing currency into such other currency in accordance with clause 16.5 (*Currency conversion*) of the Intercreditor Agreement.

24 Changes to the parties

24.1 Chargors

No Chargor may assign any of its rights or obligations under this Deed.

24.2 Security Agent

The Security Agent may assign or transfer all or any part of its rights under this Deed pursuant to the resignation or removal of the Security Agent in accordance with the Intercreditor Agreement. Each Chargor shall, immediately upon being requested to do so by the Security Agent, enter into such documents as may be necessary or desirable to effect such assignment or transfer.

24.3 Accession Deed

Each Chargor:

- (a) consents to new Subsidiaries of the Parent becoming Chargors under this Deed as contemplated by the Finance Documents; and
- (b) irrevocably authorises the Parent to agree to and sign any duly completed Accession Deed as agent and attorney for and on behalf of such Chargor.

25 Miscellaneous

25.1 New accounts

- (a) If the Security Agent or any other Secured Party receives, or is deemed to be affected by, notice, whether actual or constructive, of any subsequent Security (other than as permitted by the Senior Facilities Agreement) affecting any Security Asset and/or the proceeds of sale of any Security Asset or any guarantee under the Finance Documents ceases to continue in force, it may open a new account or accounts for any Chargor. If it does not open a new account, it shall nevertheless be treated as if it had done so at the time when it received or was deemed to have received such notice.
- (b) As from that time all payments made to the Security Agent or such other Secured Party will be credited or be treated as having been credited to the new account and will not operate to reduce any amount of the Secured Obligations.

25.2 Tacking

- (a) Each Finance Party shall perform its obligations under the Senior Facilities Agreement (including any obligation to make available further advances).
- (b) This Deed secures advances already made and further advances to be made.

25.3 Land Registry

(a) Following the occurrence of a Declared Default, the Security Agent may apply to the Chief Land Registrar (and the Chargor consents to such an application being made by or on behalf of the Security Agent) for a restriction in the following terms to be entered on the Register of Title relating to any property registered at the Land Registry (or any unregistered land subject to first registration) and against which this Deed may be noted:

"No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the charge dated [*****] 20[**] in favour of [*****] referred to in the charges register or their conveyancer."

25.4 Protective clauses

- (a) Each Chargor is deemed to be a principal debtor in relation to this Deed. The obligations of each Chargor under, and the security intended to be created by, this Deed shall not be impaired by any forbearance, neglect, indulgence, extension or time, release, surrender or loss of securities, dealing, amendment or arrangement by any Secured Party which would otherwise have reduced, released or prejudiced this Debenture Security or any surety liability of a Chargor (whether or not known to it or to any Secured Party).
- (b) Clauses 23.4 (Waiver of Defences), 23.5 (Guarantor Intent), 23.6 (Immediate Recourse), 23.7 (Appropriation) and 23.8 (Deferral of Guarantors Rights) of the Senior Facilities Agreement apply in relation to this Deed as if references to the obligations referred to in such clauses were references to the obligations of each Chargor under this Deed.

26 Notices

26.1 Senior Facilities Agreement

Until the Senior Discharge Date and subject to clause 26.2 (Notices through Parent):

- (a) clause 37 (*Notices*) of the Senior Facilities Agreement (other than clauses 37.3(c) and 37.8 (*Use of websites*)) is incorporated into this Deed as if fully set out in this Deed; and
- (b) the address and email address of each Party for all communications or documents given under or in connection with this Deed are those identified with its name in the execution pages to this Deed or subsequently notified from time to time by the relevant Party for the purposes of the Senior Facilities Agreement or this Deed.

26.2 Notices through Parent

- (a) All communications and documents from the Chargors shall be sent through the Parent and all communications and documents to the Chargors may be sent through the Parent.
- (b) Any communication or document made or delivered to the Parent in accordance with this clause 26 will be deemed to have been made or delivered to each of the Chargors.

27 Calculations and certificates

Any certificate of or determination by a Secured Party, the Security Agent or the Agent specifying the amount of any Secured Obligation due from the Chargors (including details of any relevant calculation thereof) is, in the absence of manifest error, conclusive evidence against the Chargors of the matters to which it relates.

28 Partial invalidity

All the provisions of this Deed are severable and distinct from one another and if at any time any provision is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under any law of any jurisdiction, neither the legality, validity or enforceability of any of the remaining provisions nor the legality, validity or enforceability of such provision under the law of any other jurisdiction will in any way be affected or impaired.

29 Remedies and waivers

No failure to exercise, nor any delay in exercising, on the part of the Security Agent (or any other Secured Party), any right or remedy under this Deed shall operate as a waiver, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right or remedy prevent any further or other exercise, or the exercise of any other right or remedy. The rights and remedies provided are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by law.

30 Amendments and waivers

Any provision of this Deed may be amended in writing by the Security Agent and the **Chargors** or the Parent acting on their behalf and **each Chargor** irrevocably appoints the Parent as its agent for the purpose of agreeing and executing any amendment on its behalf. Any breach of this Deed may be waived before or after it occurs only if the Security Agent so agrees in writing. A waiver given or consent granted by the Security Agent under this Deed will be effective only if given in writing and then only in the instance and for the purpose for which it is given.

31 Counterparts

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures (and seals, if any) on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed.

32 Release

32.1 Release

Upon the expiry of the Security Period or as agreed between the Parties (but not otherwise) the Security Agent shall, at the request and cost of the Chargors, take whatever action is necessary to release (without recourse or warranty) the Security Assets from the Debenture Security.

32.2 Reinstatement

Where any discharge (whether in respect of the obligations of any Chargor or any security for those obligations or otherwise) is made in whole or in part or any arrangement is made on the faith of any payment, security or other disposition which is avoided or must be restored on insolvency, liquidation or otherwise (without limitation), the liability of the Chargors under this Deed shall continue as if the discharge or arrangement had not occurred. The Security Agent may concede or compromise any claim that any payment, security or other disposition is liable to avoidance or restoration.

33 Governing law

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by English law.

34 Enforcement and Jurisdiction

- (a) The courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Deed (including a dispute relating to the existence, validity or termination of this Deed or any non-contractual obligation arising out of or in connection with this Deed (a **Dispute**).
- (b) The Parties agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes and accordingly no Party will argue to the contrary.

(c) This clause 34 is for the benefit of the Finance Parties and Secured Parties only. As a result, no Finance Party or Secured Party shall be prevented from taking proceedings relating to a Dispute in any other courts with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by law, the Finance Parties and Secured Parties may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions.

IN WITNESS of which this Deed has been duly executed by each Original Chargor as a deed and duly executed by the Security Agent and has been delivered on the first date specified on page 1 of this Deed by each Original Chargor.

Schedule 1 The Original Chargors

Company name	Registered number	Registered office
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	06624684	Park Works Park Road, Lockwood, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD4 5DD
David Brown Group Limited	02432631	Park Road, Lockwood, Huddersfield, HD4 5DD

Schedule 2 Details of Security Assets

Part 1 Real Property

Registered land					
Chargor	Address	Adminis	trative area	Title number	
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Park Work, Park Road, Huddersfield, HD4 5DD	Kirklees		WYK63360 WYK302680 WYK63358	
		Unregistered lan	d		
Chargor	Address	Docume	nt describing the	Real Property	
		Date	Document	Parties	
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Prospect Works, Lockwood, Huddersfield	12 September 2022 (Land Registry registration pending in respect of title numbers: WYK314067 WYK540134 WYK198169 WYK314068)	Lease	SB & O (Property Holdings) Limited	
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Car park at 40 Park Road, Crosland Moor, Huddersfield, HD4 5DA	27 July 2020	Lease	Crossland Moor Conservative Club Limited	
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Car park land at De Trafford Street, Crosland Moor, Huddersfield	29 November 2018	Lease	 (1) Leeds Diocesan Board of Finance (2) The Parochial Church Council of the Parish of St Barnabas 	
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Apartment 471, Titanic Mills Low Westwood Lane, Linthwaite, Huddersfield, HD7 5UN	15 July 2021	Lease	Robin Webb	

Part 2 Charged Securities

Chargor	Name of company in which shares are held	Class of shares held	Number of shares held	Issued share capital
David Brown Group Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Ordinary shares of £1 each	32,625,003	£32,625,003
David Brown Group Limited	David Brown UK Holdings Limited	Ordinary shares of £1 each	1	£1

Part 3 Charged Accounts

Account Holder	Account Number	Account Bank	Account bank branch address and sort code
David Brown Group Limited	068	HSBC UK Bank Plc	Sort code: Market Address: 2 Cloth Hall Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2ES
David Brown Group Limited	076	HSBC UK Bank Plc	Sort code: Address: 2 Cloth Hall Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2ES
David Brown Group Limited	747	HSBC UK Bank Plc	Sort code: Address: 2 Cloth Hall Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2ES
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	395	HSBC UK Bank Plc	Sort code: Address: 2 Cloth Hall Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2ES
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	175	HSBC UK Bank Plc	Sort code: Exercise Address: 2 Cloth Hall Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2ES
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	092	HSBC UK Bank Plc	Sort code: Exercise Address: 2 Cloth Hall Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2ES
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	002	HSBC UK Bank Plc	Sort code: EXEMPT Address: 2 Cloth Hall Street, Huddersfield, HD1 2ES

Part 4 Intellectual Property

Part 4A - Trade marks

Please refer to the Trade marks portfolio appended at the end of this Schedule 2.

Part 4B - Patents					
Applicant / Proprietor	ADP number	Application Number	Publication Number	Description	
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	10402980001	GB1308839.8	GB2514167	Planetary gear assembly	
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	10402980001	GB1605437.1	GB2537240	Planetary gear assembly	
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	10402980001	GB1311452.5	GB2515540	Lubrication of Gear Coupling	

Part 5 Relevant Contracts

None at the date of this Deed.

Part 6 Insurances

Policy Type	Insurer	Policy number
Employer' Liability	Chubb European Group SE	UKCAN28456
	100 Leadenhall Street London EC3A 3BP	
Annual Erection All Risks Policy	Chubb European Group SE	UKCRNC70790
	100 Leadenhall Street London EC3A 3BP	
Personal Accident and Travel Insurance	Chubb European Group SE	P22PATPTP03042
	100 Leadenhall Street London EC3A 3BP	
	Employer' Liability Annual Erection All Risks Policy Personal Accident	Employer' LiabilityChubb European Group SE100 Leadenhall Street London EC3A 3BPAnnual Erection All Risks PolicyChubb European Group SE100 Leadenhall Street London EC3A 3BPPersonal Accident and Travel InsuranceChubb European Group SE100 Leadenhall Street London EC3A 3BP100 Leadenhall Street London EC3A 3BP

Chargor	Policy Type	Insurer	Policy number
(1) David BrownSantasalo UK Limited(2) David Brown GroupLimited	Property Damage & Business Interruption	Chubb European Group SE 100 Leadenhall Street London EC3A 3BP	UKPKND28453
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Motor Insurance (Private Car) Motor Insurance (Commercial Vehicle) Motor Insurance (Any other Vehicle)	QBE UK Limited 30 Fenchurch Street London EC3M 3BD	Y005695FLT0122A
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Professional Indemnity	Tokio Marine HCC 1 Aldgate London EC3N 1RE	PI23A1015128
(1) David Brown Santasalo UK Limited (2) David Brown Group Limited	Terrorism and/or Sabotage Insurance	Lloyds Fidentia House Walter Burke Way Chatham Maritime Chatham Kent, ME4 4RN	P22TERUKT00735
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Pension Trustees	American International Group UK Ltd The AIG Building, 2-8 Altyre Road, Croydon CR9 2LG	33651711
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Hired in Plant	HSB Engineering Insurance Limited Chancery Place 50 Brown Street Manchester M2 2JT	CPI003399ACT
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Statutory Inspection	Bureau Veritas UK Ltd Suite 206, Fort Dunlop, Fort Parkway, Birmingham B24 9FD	4796990
David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Marine Cargo Insurance	Royal & Sun Alliance Insurance Plc St Marks' Court, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1XL	C087102S

Chargor	Policy Type	Insurer	Policy number
(1) David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Excess Public/Products Liability	Aon Belgium BV (UK Branch)	GBXNB2100024
(2) David Brown Group Limited		The Leadenhall Building 122 Leadenhall Street London EC3V 4AN	
(1) David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	Excess Public/Products Liability	Aon Belgium BV (UK Branch)	GBXNB2200023
(2) David Brown Group Limited		The Leadenhall Building 122 Leadenhall Street London EC3V 4AN	

David Brown Group Ltd

Goods Description	Class 07 Lifting apparatus; Hydraulic motors; Hydraulic pumps; Hydraulic valves; Hydraulic turbines; Pumps; Transmission shafts, other than for land vehicles; Bearings for transmission shafts, Transmission chains, other than for land vehicles; Propulsion mechanisms other than for land vehicles; Speed governors for machines, engines and motors; Brake shoes other than for vehicles; Speed governors for machines, engines and motors; Brake shoes other than for vehicles; Driving chains other than for land vehicles; Control cables for machines, engines or motors; Gears, other than for land vehicles; Reduction gears, other than for land vehicles; Driving motors, other than for land vehicles; Gear boxes, other than for land vehicles; Rack and pinion jacks; Jacks [machines]; Pneumatic jacks; Shaft couplings [machines]; Cuplings, other than for land vehicles; Clutches, other than for land vehicles; Hydraulic pressure machine; Hydraulic engines and motors; Hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; Water power installators; Hydraulic controls for machines; motors and engines; Mater power installators; nand-held hydraulic tools; Pressure regulators [parts of machines]; Control mechanisms for machines, engines or motors; Motors, electric, other than for land vehicles; Turbines, other than for land vehicles; Wind turbines; Metalworking machines; Gear cutters; Foundry machines; Presses [machines] for industrial purposes]; Machine tools.	Class 09 Sensors; motion sensors; electrical sensors; vibration sensors; shock sensors; measuring sensors; distribution consoles [electricity]; control panels [electricity]; remote control apparatus; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; measuring apparatus; measuring devices, electric; precision measuring apparatus; measuring instruments; quantity indicators.	Class 09 Sensors; Motion sensors; Electrical sensors; Vibration sensors; Shock sensors; Measuring sensors; Distribution consoles [electricity]; Control panels [electricity]; Remote control apparatus; Electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; measuring apparatus; Measuring apparatus; Measuring apparatus; Measuring apparatus; Quantity indicators.	Class 09 1. Electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; 2. Transmitters of electronic signals.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical auchors; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic notors; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines for power generation; gears and fittings for all turbines for power generation; gears and fittings for all turbines for power generation; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 09 Remote power transmission and gear control apparatus; computer software; sensors; condition measuring sensors for pumps; conditin measuring sensors for pumps; conditin measuring
App. No. Rea. No.	33321769 33321769	33321768 33321768	40901916 40901916	54884191 54884191	017893992
Renewal Date		13-Aug-2030	20-JuC-031	20-Nov-2031	27-Apr-2028 017693992
Filing Date Ben Date	05-5ep-2018 28-Jun-2019	05-Sep-2018 14-Aug-2020	09-Sep-2019 21-Jul-2021	01-Apr-2021 21-Nov-2021	27-Apr-2018 30-Oct-2018
Status	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED
Class(es) Status	<u>~</u>	თ	o	<u>5</u>	79.37
Country	China	China	China	China	European Union
Proprietor	GEARWATCH David Brown Group Limited	GEARWATCH David Brown Group Limited	GEARWATCH David Brown Group Limited	GEARWATCH David Brown Group Limited	GEARWATCH David Brown Group Limited
Mark	GEARWATC	GEARWATC	GEARWATCH	GEARWATCH	GEARWATC

ហ

o. Goods Description	vibration sensors; shock sensors; measuring sensors; apparatus and instruments for transmitting, receiving and analysing data; compute software for analysing data and providing reports; parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods. Class 37 Maintenance of machinery; maintenance of prechanical actuators; maintenance of mechanical and fluid coupling; maintenance of mechanical actuators; maintenance of motors; maintenance of hydraulic turbines; maintenance of motors; maintenance of hydraulic apparatus and machines; maintenance of motors; maintenance of hydraulic turbines; maintenance of turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation; maintenance of power transmission systems for vehicles; maintenance of novel machinery; installation of power transmission systems; mistallation of machinery; installation of power transmission systems; installation of machinery; installation of power transmission systems; installation of generation; installation of power transmission systems; installation of generation; installation of power transmission systems; installation of generation; installation of power transmission systems; or vehicles; installation of mechanical acturbines; netallation of whice; installation of mechanical acturbines; netallation of generation; installation of turbines for power generation; installation of turbines; netallation of generation; installation of turbines; repair of turbines for power generation; installation of power transmission systems; repair of findice; prepair of machines; installation of whice transmission systems; repair of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; installation of enclose; repair of machines; repair of turbines for vehicles; reconditioning services; repair of machines; repair of indiraulic valves; prepair of power generation; repair of genera and gener bower systems; repair of pomots; repair of machines; repair of turbines installation of enclose; repair of machines; repair of turbines for vehicles; repair of pomots; repair of machines; repair of tur	UK00917893992 [Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; UK00917893992 [Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 09 Remote power transmission and gear control apparatus; Computer software; sensors; condition measuring sensors for power transmission systems; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for motors; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for turbines for power generation; motion sensors; electrical sensors; vibration sensors; prock sensors; measuring sensors; decritical sensors; vibration sensors; parts and fittings for submers; for transmitting.receiving and analysing data; computer software for analysing data and providing reports; parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods. Maintenance of machinery; maintenance of power transmission systems;
App. No. Reg. No.		
Renewal Date		27-Apr-2028
Filing Date <i>Reg. Dat</i> e.		30-0ct-2018 30-0ct-2018
Status		REGISTERED
Class(es) Status		7 9 37
Country		United Kingdom
Proprietor		
Mark		GEARWATCH David Brown Group Limited

Goods Description	maintenance of gears and gearboxes; maintenance of lifting apparatus; maintenance of medianical acutators; maintenance of medianical acutators; maintenance of motors; maintenance of hydraulic cuppers, hydraulic cuppers, hydraulic cuppers, hydraulic cuppers, hydraulic cuppers, hydraulic cuppings for yebicles; maintenance of trunsission systems for vehicles; maintenance of modors for vehicles; maintenance of maintenance of transmission systems for vehicles; maintenance of motors for raliway and land vehicles; maintenance of motors for raliway and machinery; installation of firting apparatus; installation of mechanical acutators; installation of mechanical and fuld couplings for vehicles; installation of mechanical acutators; installation of mechanical acutators; repair of motors; frequing arrangements; repair of motors; frequent for vehicles; repair of hydraulic apparatus; installation of mechanical acutators; repair of mechanical acutators; repair of mechanical actuators; repair of hydraulic apparatus; repair of motors; frequent of vehicles; repair of hydraulic apparatus; repair of motors; frequent for vehicles; repair of hydraulic apparatus; repair of motors; frequent of vehicles; repair of hydraulic apparatus; repair of hydr	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes, other than for land vehicles; geared motors, other than for land vehicles; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; actuators for mechanisms; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods Class 37 Maintenance of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors; hydraulic turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; pumps; parts and fitting to all the aforesaid goods Class 37 Maintenance of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes inductors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation, turbine blades for neotors; hydraulic apparatus and attering arrangements, mechanical actuators, hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation, turbine blades for vehicles, wehicle transmission systems for vehicles, years and gear boxes for vehicles, neotors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic valves, hydraulic vehicles, installation of machinery, power generation, turbine blades for power boxes, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic vehicles, thors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic vehicles, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for boxes, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic vehicles, vehicle transmission systems for power generation, power transmission systems for power vehicles, vehicle transmission systems for power generation, power transmission systems for power vehicles, vehicle transmission systems for power generation, power transmission systems for power generation, power transmission systems for power generatio
App. No. Reg. No.		1493301
Renewal A Date R		
Filing Date R Rea. Date. D		26-Jun-2019 26-Jun-2019
		WO STERED- 24
Class(es) Status		7 37 40 Rt
Country		African Intelectual Property Organization (OAPI)
Proprietor Cou		Brown
Mark Prop		WECO David E Group Limited

~

Goods Description	couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; reconditioning of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines (turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle transmission systems for vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, rebrines, turbines for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; repair of machinery and power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors; hydraulic paparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic actuators, motors; hydraulic paparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic actuators, motors; hydraulic paparatus and machines, hydraulic actuators, motors; hydraulic paparatus and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors; hydraulic paparatus and machines, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines for power generation, gear and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation, pumps, power transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, hydraulic power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic power generation, turbines for vehicles, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, widrauge power gears and gear boxes for vehicles, whore transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, hydraulic apparatus for vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, with eraily and arrangements, mechanica	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical pumps; motors; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines for power generation; turbines for power generation; turbines for power generation; turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37 Maintenance of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37 Maintenance of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, turbine blades for power betweet, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power vehicles, vehicle transmission systems for vehicles, pears and gear boxes for vehicles, whore the advances for power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, whore the turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power vehicles, whore the turbines into a dual or vehicles, whore the advance of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, whore the advance of machinery power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes for power generation, power transmission systems and machines, hydraulic curbines, inting apparatus, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, wehicle transmission systems and machines, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, wehicle transmission systems for power generation, turbine blades for power vehicles, motors, hydraulic turbines, unbines for power generation, turbine
App. No. Reg. No.		01488358 014888358
Renewal Date		07-Dec-2025 014888358 014888358 014888358
Filing Date Reg. Date.		18-Mar-2017 18-Mar-2017
Status		REGISTERED
Class(es) Status		7 37 40
Country		European Union
Proprietor		David Brown Group Limited
Mark		O M

ω

and in the second second

Goods Description	couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; repair of machinery and power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, hydraulic paparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines for power generation, gear and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation, pumps, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicles, notors for use with turbines and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicles, notors for railway and land vehicles, each and fluid couplings for vehicles, hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles. Class 40 Custom manufacturing of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles. Class 40 Custom manufacturing of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, motors for machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission system for vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, vehicle transmission system for vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, realeds, and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles and parts thereof.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes, other than for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; actuators for mechanisms; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; actuators for mechanisms; flot mover generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and fluid couplings, mechanical and fluid couplings; parts and flutings for all the aforesaid goods Gro power generation; gears and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators; motors, hydraulic unbines, turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power transmission systems for vehicles, pears and gear boxes motors, lifting apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic and fluid couplings for vehicle transmission systems for vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; installation of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; notors, hydraulic apparatus and actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic vehicles; vehicle transmission systems for vehicles, hydraulic aquipment for vehicles, vehicle transmission systems for vehicles, hydraulic aquipment for vehicles, vehicle transmission systems for vehicles, hydraulic aquipment for vehicles, redors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic aquipment for vehicles, redors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic aquipment for vehicles, rubines turbines for power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic aquipment for vehicles, redors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic aquipment for vehicles, redors, lifting apparatus, mechanical arculators, motors, hydraulic apparatus decutators, motors, hydrau
App. No. Reg. No.		1493301 1493301
Renewal Date		26-Jun-2029
Filing Date Reg. Date.		26-Jun-2019 26-Jun-2019
Status		REGISTERED
Class(es) Status		7 37 40
Country		International
Proprietor C		Limited Limited
Mark		M ECO

თ

iission and motors for es, hydraulic f machinery, upparatus ulic apparatus ulic apparatus t, turbines for s and steering or railway and	oxes, other than intery and tools traulic apparatus raulic apparatus raulic apparatus raulic apparatus raulic apparatus r tower class 37 class 37 class 37 class 37 class 37 class 37 class 37 class 37 power r bowes power r bowes for r bowes for r bowes for power r bowes for power cal and fluid c equipment for gears and gear chanical pps, hydraulic des for power r bowes for r bowes for cal and fluid c equipment for gears and gear chanical pps, hydraulic des for power chanical pps, hydraulic pparatus, pparatus, ulic apparatus
Goods Description vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, electric motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles. Class 40 Custom manufacturing of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hitting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission system for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, wences for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, wences for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles and parts thereof.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes, other than for fama vehicles; preared motors; other than for land vehicles; machines; machines; hydraulic pones and fluid couplings; actuators for mechanisms; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and mautinactines; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; pears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators; motors; lifting apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves; hydraulic turbines; hydraulic turbines for power transmission systems; gear boxes for power transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical actuators; hydraulic turbines; hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, notors for railway and land vehicles, pears and gear boxes for vehicles; installation of machinery, power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; installation of machinery, power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; installation of machinery, power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; installation of machinery, power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; installation of machinery, power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; installation of machinery, power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes for evehicles; vehicle transmission systems; and machiner, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; vehicles runcors; for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic actuators; motors, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; motors for railway and land to vehicles, hydraulic actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machiner, hydraulic actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic punper vehicles; vehicle transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles; vehicle transmission systems for vehicles, pidraulic punper actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus, and machines, hydraulic punp
oxes for vehicles, ve echanical and fluid or electric motors for r cles. Class 40 Cus is, gears and gear b ings, mechanical act ings, hydraulic valu blades for vehicles, and fluid couplings and fluid couplings uipment for vehicles	r transmission syste notors, other than fo d gear boxes; screwa iotors; hydraulic purt lic turbines; turbines and fittings for all th power transmission mechanical and fluid is and machines, hydraulic sion systems for ve sion systems for ve ions and steering arr chinery, power trans ratus, mechanical and li chinery, power trans ratus, mechanical arr turbines for power g sion systems for vel ons and steering arr ors for railway and l chinery, power trans ratus, mechanical ar c apparatus and ma c c apparatus and ma furbines for power g sion systems for vel ons and steering arr c c apparatus and ma c c apparatus and ma furbines for railway and l furbines for power g ons and steering arr c apparatus and ma furbines for power g ons and steering arr furbines for power g ons and steering arr furbines for power g ons and steering arr furbines for power g ons and steering arr furbine
Goods Description vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicles, vehicle tran- steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicle railway and land vehicles, electric motors for railway and land veh equipment for use on vehicles. Class 40 Custom manufacturing power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hy mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, hy and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic varbic power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power tra for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, wors arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles and parts thereof.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear for land vehicles; geared motors, other than for land vehicles; mac for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting appara- for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparati- for power generation; hydraulic motors; hydraulic purnps; hydraulic values for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Maintenance of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechan- motors, lifting apparatus and machines; hydraulic pumps, hydraulic bydraulic urbines, turbines for power generation, turbines blades for generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, pears and motors, lifting apparatus and machinery, power transmission systems, gears and motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechan- couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic buxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechan- couplings for vehicles, installation of machinery, power transmission systems boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechan- couplings for vehicles, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine b benes, turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine b generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, hydraulic pu- actuators, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic pu- actuators, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, m actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechan- couplings for vehicles, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine b adves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine b adves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine b adves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbines of the secondation power transmission systems; gears and adves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbines of adves, h
Good vehicle steerin railwa equipr equipr meche and meche power for vel arrang arrang	Class (for marking and filt and filt contro for poil for poil for poil for poil motor motor motor motor motor motor valves, genera vehicle vehicle boxes, genera vehicle vehicle vehicle vehicle vehicle vehicle vehicle vehicle vehicle vehicle vehicle poxes, poxes, poxes, poxes, power valves pover vehicle poxes, pover vehicle poxes, pover vehicle pover pover vehicle pover vehicle pover vehicle pover vehicle pover vehicle pover pover vehicle vehicle pover vehicle pover vehicle pover vehicle pover vehicle vehicle vehicle pover vehicle veh
App. No. Reg. No.	1493301
Renewal Date	
Filing Date Reg. Date.	26-Jun-2019 26-Jun-2019
	WO STERED-
Ω.	7 37 40
Itry	R R
Proprietor	Group Limited
Mark	

Goods Description and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles and parts thereof.	UK00014888358 Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; pears and gear boxes; grand motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; or which motors; hydraulic proprist; electric motors; hydraulic constrained and fluid couplings; mechanical actives; hydraulic turbines; bydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; push power transmission systems; pears and gear boxes; motors; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actives; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; prover generation; prover parangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; motors; lifting apparatus; mechanical and visites; years and gear boxes; motors; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; motors; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; motors; lifting apparatus; mechanical actuation; turbine blades for power generation; prover generation; prover pransmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical actuators; motors; lifting apparatus; mechanical actuatiors; motors; lifting apparatus; mechanical actuatios; motors; lifting apparatus; mechanical actuators; mechan
App. No. Reg. No.	K0091488338 1K00914888358
Renewal A Date A	07-Dec-2025
Filing Date. Reg. Date.	07-Dec-2015 18-Mar-2017
Status	REGISTERED
Class(es) Status	7 37 40
Country	United Kingdom
Proprietor	David Brown Group Limited
Mark	WECO

David Brown Gear Systems Ltd

Renewal App. No. Date Reg. No.	 Z0-Dec-1974 ZU-Dec-2028 AZ/4861 Class 07 Machines and machine tools; motors; machine couplings; including gears, gearing 20-Dec-1974 ZU-Dec-2028 AZ/4861 and gear boxes, marine gears; gear type pumps; gear motors; shaft couplings; gear cutting tools (not being hand tools); all being goods included in Class 7. 	19-Feb-2003 19-Feb-2033 944550 Class 07 Machines and machine tools; machine couplings and transmissions components; gear assembles, gear box castings, gear boxes for hydraulic transmissions, gear boxes other than for land vehicles, gear changing mechanisms for machines, gear couplings for machines, gear cucting machines, gear cucting machines, gear motors, gear motors, gear unots, gear motors, gear transmission apparatus, transmission apparatus transmission apparatus transmission apparatus transmission apparatus transmission apparatus transmission control mechanisms, transmission apparatus, transmission apparatus transmission control mechanisms, transmission mechanisms, parts and fittings for all the aforesald goods. Class 12 Motor vehicles, gear machines, gear couplings, power transmission apparatus, power transmission apparatus, power transmission mechanisms, parts and fittings for vehicles, gear motors, gear transmission couplings, power transmission mechanisms, parts and fittings for all the aforesald goods. Class 12 Motor vehicles and engines; parts and fittings for vehicles, gear motors, gear transmission couplings, power transmission mechanisms, parts and fittings for vehicles, gear motors, gear transmission apparatus, power transmission belts, pransmission apparatus, power transmission degrafs, transmission apparatus, power transmission mechanisms, parts and fittings for vehicles, gear motors, gear transmission couplings, pear-transmission degrafs, transmission couplings, pear transmission couplings, pear transmission couplings, pear transmission apparatus, transmission mechanisms, parts and fittings for vehicles, transmission control apparatus, transmission mechanisms, parts and fittings for vehicles, gear motors, gear transmission couplings, power transmission apparatus, transmission selfs, power transmission control apparatus, transmission mechanisms, transmission apparatus, transmission apparatus, transmission apparatus, tra	19-Feb-2003 19-Feb-2033 1020822 Class 40 Custom manufacturing of gears, transmissions and power transmissions 08-Aug-2005 08-Aug-2005 19-Feb-2033 1020822	REGISTERED 02-Mar-1971 02-Mar-1971 02-Mar-1971 02-Mar-1971 02-Mar-1971 02-Mar-1971 1992/01185 Class 7: Machine tools; metal-cutting and abrading tools for use with machine tools; power transmission couplings, gears, gear units, variable speed gearboxes, internal combustion engines none being for land vehicle propulsion; pumps and agricultural implements, all included in Class 7; earthworking, earthmoving and excavating machinery; and parts and fittings included in Class 7 for all the aforesaid goods	REGISTERED 02-Mar-1971 02-Mar-2026 UK1186 Class 12: Tractors; internal combustion engines, gear boxes and back axle assemblies, all for land vehicle propulsion and sold separately or in combinations of two or more; and parts and parts REGISTERED 02-Mar-1971 02-Mar-1971 Recision odd separately or in combinations of two or more; and parts and fittings included in Class 12 for all the aforesaid goods	REGISTERED 09-Feb-2010 09-Feb-2030 <i>BW/M/2010/00064</i> Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power <i>D1-Jun-2011</i> transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid countiners, electric motors and parts thereof.
Class(es) Status	Keois	7 12 37 REGISTERED	40 REGISTERED		12 REGISTERED	37 REGISTERED
Country	Lavid brown Australia / / Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Australia Santasalo UK Limited Limited	David Brown Australia 4 Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Botswana 7 Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Botswana 1 Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Botswana 3 Gear Systems

Goods Description	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms including couplings, gearing, and industrial and marine gearboxes, toothed gears, gear cutting tools, pumps, winches, welded fabrications, falling in Class 7 and not included in other Classes	Class 12: Parts of automobiles to transmit power to vehicles (cars), including military and commercial vehicle gearboxes falling in Class 12 and not included in other Classes	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof. Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 07 Power transmission mechanisms including couplings, gearing, and industrial and marine gearboxes; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 7.	Class 07 Gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic properties and machines; hydraulic properties and machines; hydraulic prosents; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods Class 12 Gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods Class 12 Gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic control equipment for use in or on vehicles and railways; including electric motors; hydraulic couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles and all the aforesaid goods Class 37 Manutines; nechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic couplings; motors for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods Class 37 Manutines; nechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles for all the aforesaid goods class 37 Manutines; nechanical and fluid couplings; motors, mathematical and fluid couplings; motors for use in or on vehicles; parts and fluids; for all the aforesaid goods class 37 Manutines; nechanical and fluid couplings; electric motors; and parts thereof. Class 40 Custom manufacturing of hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic untons; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12 Power transmission systems for vehicles; geans and gear boxes for vehicles; motor vehicles; armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; motors for railway and land vehicles; parts and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic motors; hydraulic apparatus and machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gene powes, urbines for power generation, turbines for power transmissions systems for vehicles; parts and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machinery, power transmission systems, pears and gear boxes, urbines for power generation, turbine blades for power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, revisions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, revisions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, for railway
App. No. Reg. No.	75751	75752	<i>301518912</i>	520636	1559668	3305032
Renewal Date	25-Nov-2029	25-Nov-2029 75752	10-Jan-2030 .	01-Dec-2030	18-May-2027 1559668	
Filing Date Reg. Date.	26-Nov-1989 07-Dec-1992	26-Nov-1989 07-Dec-1992	11-Jan-2010 28-Jui-2010	01-Dec-1989 31-Mar-1998	18-May-2007 21-Mar-2009	08-Jul-2016
	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 18-May-2007 21-Mar-2009	PENDING
Class(es) Status	<u>۲</u>	12	37 40	~	7 12 37 40	7 12 37
Country	Egypt	Egypt	Hong Kong	India	India	India
Proprietor (David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems	s	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown India Gear Systems Limited	David Brown India Gear Systems Limited
Mark	Ŋ	R	Ŋ	R	R	Santasalo

Mark	Proprietor	Country	Class(es) Status	Status	Filing Date Reg. Date.	Renewal Date	App. No. Reg. No.	Goods Description
								and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; reconditioning services; repair of machinery and power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation, pumps, power transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, vehicles transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, whole transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, whole transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicles, vehicle transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, whole transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic valves, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power transmission systems, motors, motors, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical hydraulic turbines, turbines for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle, hydraulic turbines, turbines for vehicles, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, whole, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for vehicles, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, and transmission systems, actuators, motors, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, hydraulic valves, and transmission solution, atorice and consultancy relating to the aforesaid services.
<u><u>A</u></u>	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Kuwait	12	REGISTERED	25-Mar-1990 18-Jul-1990	24-Mar-2030 22365	22365	Class 12: Tractors; internal combustion engines, gear boxes and back axle assemblies, for land vehicle propulsion and sold separately or in combinations of two or more; and parts and fittings included in Class 12 for all the aforesaid goods.
2	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Kuwait	~	REGISTERED	25-Mar-1990 18-Jul-1990	24-Mar-2030	22366	Class 7: Machine tools; metal-cutting and abrading tools for use with machine tools; power transmission couplings, gears units, variable speed gearboxes, internal combustion engines none being for land vehicle propulsion; pumps and agricultural implements, earth-working, earth-moving and excavating machinery and parts and fittings included in Class 7 for all the aforesaid goods.
2	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Mexico	7 12	REGISTERED	09-Nov-1984 09-Nov-1989	09-Nov-2024	381473	Class 7: Accessories and additions for tractors, crushing machines, machines, machine tools, motors except those for land vehicles, coupling and transmission belts except for land vehicles, including transmission mechanisms, non electrical coupling, gears, transmission gear box to the industry and navy, dented gears for tool machines, gear cutters, bombs (part machinery), non electrical capstans, and parts thereof. Class 12: Only motors for land vehicles, couplings, transmission belts for land vehicles.
<u><u><u></u></u></u>	David Brown Mexico Gear Systems Limited	Mexico	0	REGISTERED	05-Nov-2014 20-Oct-2015	05-Nov-2024 1582275	1582275	Class 40: Custorn manufacturing of power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic purmps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles.
PE DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Mexico	37	REGISTERED 09-Mar-2016 13-Jul-2016	09-Mar-2016 13-Jul-2016	09-Mar-2026 1723526 1655642	1723526 1655642	Class 37: Maintenance services; installation of machinery, power transmission systems for machines and vehicles, gears for machines and vehicles and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparator apparatus and machines, turbines for apparatus and machines, turbines for

Goods Description power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears for vehicles and gear boxes for vehicles, whore for railway and land vehicles, public and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, reconditioning services; repair of machinery and power transmission systems for machines and vehicles, gears for machines and vehicles and power transmission systems for machines and vehicles, gears for machines and vehicles and gear boxes, tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines turbines for power transmission systems for vehicles, gears for machines and vehicles and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicles, while transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, who for railway and land vehicles, electric motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair services.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 12 Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37 Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering.
App. No. Reg. No.	150657	10/0427	10/0429	10/0428	809475 809475
Date	20-Mar-2033				15-Jul-2029
Reg. Date. Reg. Date.	31-0ct-2013 31-0ct-2013	14-Apr-2010	14-Apr-2010	14-Apr~2010	21-Jan-2010 21-Jan-2010
	REGISTERED	PENDING	PENDING	PENDING	REGISTERED 15-Jul-2009 21-Jan-2010
Class(es) Status	7 37	L	12	37	(d 7 12 37 40
Country	Morocco	Nambia	Namibia	Namibia	New Zealand 7 12 37 40
Proprietor	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited
Ϋ́ΥΫ́ΥΫ́ΥΫ́ΥΫ́ΥΫ́ΥΫ́ΥΫ́ΥΫ́ΥΫ́	2	2	2	R	<u><u><u></u></u></u>

Ω.

untry Class(es) Status Filing Date Reg. Date App. No. Goods Description Reg. Date. Date App. No. Goods Description arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles; parts and fittings for including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof. Class 40: transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears,	u 7 REGISTERED 27-Jul-2010 04-Nov-2030 169631 Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; 04-Nov-2010 04-Nov-2010 04-Nov-2010 Image: transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; Rechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; mechanical actuators; Image: transmission systems; hydraulic apparatus Image: transmission systems; transmission systems; parts and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; Image: transmission systems; hydraulic apparatus Image: transmission systems; transmission systems; parts and fluid couplings including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus Image: transmission systems; hydraulic control Image: transmission systems; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Rechanical actuators;	u 12 REGISTERED 27-Jul-2010 04-Nov-2030 169632 Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle 04-Nov-2010 04-Nov-2010 transmissions and steering armoured vehicles; motors for transmissions and steering armoured vehicles; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	u 37 REGISTERED 27-Jul-2010 04-Nov-2030 064065 Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power 04-Nov-2010 04-Nov-2010 transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	40	37 40 REGISTERED	ar 12 REGISTERED 26-Feb-1990 25-Feb-2030 7890 Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms for vehicles, including military and commercial 26-Feb-1990 vehicle gear boxes, and parts of such mechanisms included in Class 12	ar 7 REGISTERED 26-Feb-1990 25-Feb-2030 7889 Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; including couplings, gearing, and industrial and marine gearboxes; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods included in Class 7.	sia 7 9 12 37 REGISTERED 09-Oct-2006 09-Oct-2026 344896 Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for 29-Feb-2008 29-Feb-2008 mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus
Proprietor Country	David Brown Peru Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Peru Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Peru Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Peru Gear Systems Limited		David Brown Qatar Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Qatar Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Russia Santaslo UK Limited
Mark	Ø	M	Ŋ	m	m	Ŋ	Ŋ	Ŋ

Mark	Proprietor	Country	Class(es) Status		Filing Date Reg. Date.	Renewal //	App. No. Reg. No.	Goods Description
								and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9: Power transmission systems; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of machinery; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of hydraulic apparatus and equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and rallways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; including those for motor vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings; electric motors and parts thereof. Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.
2	David Brown Santaslo UK Limited	Russia	40 F	REGISTERED	12-Feb-2008 22-May-2009	12-Feb-2028	379900	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.
2	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Saudi Arabia		REGISTERED	04-Oct-2010 11-Feb-2012	13-Jan-2030	1325/100	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic aparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.
Ŋ	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Saudi Arabia	37	REGISTERED	04-Oct-2010 18-Mar-2012	10-Jan-2030 1337/80	1337/80	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.
R	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Singapore	12 F	REGISTERED	09-Jun-1989 09-Jun-1989	09-Jun-2026	789/03616J	Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms for land vehicles, gear boxes, and parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods included in Class 12
Ŋ	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Singapore		REGISTERED	09-Jun-1989 09-Jun-1989	09-Jun-2026	789/036171 789/036171	Class 7: Power transmission gear-boxes and power transmission coupling, gearing, and industrial and marine gearboxes; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; and parts of all the aforesaid goods in Class 7.
Ø	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	South Africa	-	REGISTERED 29-Aug-1986 29-Jun-1988	29-Jun-1986 29-Jun-1988	29-Aug-2026 1986/05686	1986/05686	Class 7: Machines and machine tools; metal-cutting,, gear-cutting and abrading tools for use with machine tools; machine couplings and belting included in the Class, power transmission couplings and belting; toothed gears; gear units; variable-speed gearboxes; motors included in the Class; pumps and pumping installations; pump diaphragms; parts, fittings, accessories and components, all for the aforesaid goods included in the Class
R	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	South Africa	12	REGISTERED	24-Mar-2010 27-Mar-2012	24-Mar-2030 2010/06182	2010/06182	Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.

Ô
0
œ
<u> Ferra</u>
Ø
ĝ
0

Goods Description	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 7: Transmission parts for machine, gear, transmission gear, pump, shaft coupling, gear box for industry	Class 7: Machinery of all kinds, and parts of machinery, except agricultural and horticultural machines and their parts included in Class 7	Class 12: Power transmission systems for land vehicles and parts and fittings therefor; gears for land vehicles; gear boxes for land vehicles; transmissions for land vehicles and parts and fittings therefor; steering arrangements for land vehicles and parts and fittings therefor; mechanical and fluid couplings for land vehicles; motors for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; hydraulic equipment for land vehicles and parts and fittings therefor; automobiles; trucks; trains; tractors; military vehicles; armoured vehicles; dredges (boats).	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of power transmission systems and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of hydraulic apparatus and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gover search apparatus and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of mechanical and fluid couplings and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems and parts thereof; custom manufacturing of hydraulic equipment and parts thereof; custom manufacturing of gears and parts thereof; custom manufacturing of transmissions and parts thereof; custom manufacturing of manufacturing of power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms including couplings, gearing, and industrial and marine gearboxes; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; power transmissions mechanisms for vehicles, including military and commercial vehicles gearboxes, and parts of such mechanisms	Class 12 Power transmission units for railway and land vehicles; gears and gear boxes for railway and land vehicles; motor vehicles; armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic motors for railway and land vehicles; electric motors for railway and land vehicles; hydraulic
App. No. Reg. No.	2010/06183	2010/06184	00509048	KOR113060	KOR329614	747113	747114 B0R49342	118111	2018 88998
Renewal // Date	24-Mar-2030 2010/06183	24-Mar-2030 2010/06184	15-Dec-2030 00509048	09-Apr-2030 KOR113060	18-0ct-2029 KOR329614	18-0ct-2029 747113	18-Oct-2029 7	28-Feb-2030 118111	05-0ct-2028 2018 88998
Filing Date Reg. Date.	24-Mar-2010 27-Mar-2012	24-Mar-2010 27-Mar-2012	16-Mar-1989 16-Dec-1990	10-Apr-1990 10-Apr-1990	19-Oct-2019 10-Feb-2011		19-Oct-2009 19-Oct-2009	28-Feb-1990 28-Feb-1990	05-Oct-2018 20-Nov-2019
Status	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 19-0ct-2009 19-0ct-2009	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED
Class(es) Status	37	40		2	12	37	40	۲	12 37 40
Country	South Africa	South Africa	Taiwan	Thailand	Thailand	Thailand	Thailand	Turkey	Turkey
Proprietor C	David Brown S Gear Systems Limited	David Brown S Gear Systems Limited	s	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited
Mark	Ŋ	m	ਐ	ਐ	Ŋ	2	<u><u><u>9</u></u></u>	<u><u><u></u></u></u>	Ø

	trial power trial power and land and lifton of trion of trion of trial power and land and liftoning trial and vice and land vice and vice and land vice and land vice and land vice and land vice and land vice and vice and vice and vice and vice vice and vice and vi
	sesting the second sec
	in a contract of the contract
	essand thread thread thread thread thread thread and thread thread thread thread thread thread thread thread threa
	e anon of most stalla in stallar iliwary in ture a stallarti geset in ture allarti gest in to the stallarti stallart
	The second secon
	s for s status s
	In the contract of the contrac
	in the second se
	advits and support and support
	instantion : instantion : insta
	vence stability of an analysis of a stability of a
	tand land land land land land land land l
uo	<pre>/ and service service service service service service service service f gean lai f gean lai f gean lai f gean strem</pre>
cripti	and the second s
Desc	tor r for r tor r to r tor r t
Goods Description	Tcusts for railway and land vertices; installation of industrial machinery; installation of metors; installation of turbines; installation of metors; installation of turbines; installation of metors; installation of turbines; installation of turbines for power generation; installation of turbines; installation of turbines; installation of turbines; installation of vehicles; other than land vehicles; installation of vehicles; other than land vehicles; installation of vehicles; installation of vehicles; installation of vehicles; other than land vehicles; installation of vehicles; installation of vehicles; installation of vehicles; other than land vehicles; installation of vehicles; installation of vehicles; installation of vehicles; installation of vehicles; repair of years and gears installation of vehicles; repair of vehicles; rep
App. No. Reg. No.	
App. No. Reg. No.	
wal	
Renewal Date	
Filing Date Reg. Date.	
Filin Reg.	
stute	
Class(es) Status	
ss(e	
Cla	
Ł	
Country	
Proprietor	
Prop	
Mark	
2	

<u>6</u>

Mark	Proprietor	Country	Class(es) Status		Filing Date Reo. Date:	Renewal Date	App. No. Red. No.	Goods Description
						10000 I 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
8	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	United Arab Emirates	<u>N</u>	REGISTERED	23-Aug-2010 10-Oct-2011	23-Aug-2030 156146		Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.
<u><u><u></u></u></u>	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	United Arab Emirates	37	REGISTERED	23-Aug-2010 10-Oct-2011	23-Aug-2030 156147		Class 37 Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.
Ø	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	United Kingdom	7 9 12 37 1 2 37 7 4 0	REGISTERED	31-Jan-2006 31-Jan-2008	03-Oct-2026	UK00905353164	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic apparatus electrical equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9: power transmission systems; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of machinery; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of machinery; electronic for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings; endores and railway and power transmission systems, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems.
PB DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	United Kingdom	37 R	REGISTERED	06-Jan-2011 08-Apr-2011	06-Jan-2031 (UK00002568506 0 UK00002568506 t	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof
POWER PLANT GEARS	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	United Kingdom	7 37	REGISTERED 01-May-1996 20-Dec-1996	1	01-May-2026	01-May-2026 UK0002070233B C	Class 7: Gears, gear boxes, and gear transmissions Class 37: Service, repair and maintenance of gears, gear boxes, and gear transmissions
Ë	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	United Kingdom	7 37 R	REGISTERED 01-May-1996 20-Dec-1996		01-May-2026	01-May-2026 UK0002070233A	Class 7: Gears, gear boxes, and gear transmissions Class 37: Service, repair and maintenance of gears, gear boxes, and gear transmissions
Ŋ	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	United States	2	REGISTERED	18-Jan-1990 18-May-1993	18-May-2023 1771093		Class 7: power transmissions for industrial equipment, industrial and marine gearboxes, toothed gears, gear cutting tools, winches, and hydraulic pumps for fluids

Goods Description	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; heretric motors; motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic control electric motors; hydraulic motors; hydraulic numps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and relieves; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; methanical and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and relieves; motor vehicles; motors; hydraulic control arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railways and and vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof. Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, gears thransmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, the stansmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, gears thransmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, the stansmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, thransmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms, toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods all included in Class 7.	Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms for vehicles, including military and commercial vehicle gearboxes, and parts of such mechanisms, all included in Class 12	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms including couplings, gearing, and industrial and marine gearboxes; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 7	Class 7: Gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including those for motor relaways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for realiway and land vehicles including electric motors. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery, including gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings and electric motors.	Class 7: Machinery and tools and all other goods in this Class.7 Class 12: Motor vehicles and all other goods in this Class. Class 37: Maintenance, installation and repair of machinery and all other services in this Class.	Class 40 Custom manufacturing of gears, transmissions and power transmissions	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear-cutting tools; pumps; parts of all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 7.
		12-Jun-2033 642/2012	08-Nov-2029 843/89	08-Nov-2029 842/89	25-Aug-2024 638872	2033 944479	19-Feb-2033 1020862	15-Nov-2027 UK1183 UK1183
R 200855	11 17-Jul-2029		5			003 20-Feb-2033 <i>004</i>		
Filing Date Reg. Date.		0 12-Jun-2012 26-Jun-2012	0 08-Nov-1989 22-Oct-1990	REGISTERED 08-Nov-1989 22-Oct-1990	D 25-Aug-1994 16-Dec-1997	REGISTERED 20-Feb-2003 03-Feb-2004	D 19-Feb-2003 18-Jul-2005	D 15-Nov-1986 16-Mar-1992
Status	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERE	REGISTERED	REGISTERE	REGISTERED	REGISTERED
Class(es) Status	7 12 37 40	2	12	2	7 12 37	7 12 37	40	۲
Country	Vietnam	Zambia	Zimbabwe	Zimbabwe	Australia	Australia	Australla	Botswana
Proprietor (David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems	srown Is	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Australia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Gear
Mark	R	R	D	R	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

Mark	Proprietor	Country	Class(es) Status	Status	Filing Date Reg. Date	Renewal Data	App. No. Dec. No.	Goods Description
	Systems Limited							
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Botswana	12	REGISTERED	15-Nov-1986 16-Mar-1992	15-Nov-2027	UK1184 UK1184	Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof, all included in Class 12
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Botswana Gear Systems Limited	Botswana	37	REGISTERED	09-Feb-2010 01-Jun-2011	09-Feb-2030 /	09-Feb-2030 BW/M/2010/0065	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Egypt	12	REGISTERED	26-Nov-1989 06-Mar-1993	25-Nov-2029 75750		Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms, falling in class 12 and not included in other classes
DAVID BROWN	srown s	Egypt	2	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 26-Nov-1989 06-Mar-1993	25-Nov-2029 75749		Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms, toothed gears, gear-cutting tools; pumps, winches, welded fabrications falling in Class 7 and not included in other Classes
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Eswatin	12	REGISTERED	24-Jul-1991 15-Nov-1991	15-Nov-2027 (UK261991 (Class 12 Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof, all included in Class 12
DAVID BROWN		Eswatini	2	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 24-Jul-1991 15-Mov-1997	15-Nov-2027 UK251991		Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear-cutting tools; pumps; parts of all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 7
DAVID BROWN		India	2	REGISTERED		01-Dec-2030	520634	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 7.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	India	12	REGISTERED 01-Dec-1989 01-Dec-1989	1	01-Dec-2030 520635		Class 12: Transmission for motor land vehicles; parts and fittings thereof included in class 12.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	India	37 40	REGISTERED	14Oct-2009 12-Mar-2011	14-Oct-2029 1	1873285 (0	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof. Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Kuwait	7	REGISTERED	25-Mar-1990 17-Jui-1990	24-Mar-2030 2	22364	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms toothed gears, gear-cutting tools, pumps, parts of all aforesaid goods, all included in Class 7.
DAVID BROWN		Kuwait		REGISTERED 25-Mar-1990 17-Jul-1990	1	24-Mar-2030 22363		Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof, all included in Class 12.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear	Mexico	37	REGISTERED 05-Nov-2014 17-Nov-2015		05-Nov-2024 1589629		Class 37: Maintenance services; installation of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical

Goods Description	actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, reconditioning services; repair of machinery and power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, hydraulic valves, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, hydraulic valves, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicles, vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, electric motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles.	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic values, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles.	Class 7: Accessories and additions for tractors, crushing machines, machines, machine tools, motors except those for land vehicles, coupling and transmission belts except for land vehicles, including transmission mechanisms, non electrical coupling, gears, transmission gear box for the industry and navy, dented gears for tool machines, gear cutters, bombs (part machinery), non electrical capstans, and parts thereof. Class 12: Only motors for land vehicles, couplings, transmission belts for land vehicles and in general all kind of mechanisms for motors, brakes, transmission of land vehicles.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; serw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; letectric motors; hydraulic apparatus and mechanical; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; trubines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair services.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.
App. No. Reg. No.		1582425 1582425	379046	150655	2010/0424
Renewal //		DS-Nov-2024 1585729 1582425	09-Nov-2024 379046	20-Mar-2033	
Filing Date Reg. Date.		05-Nov-2014 21-Oct-2015	09-Nov-1989 09-Nov-1989	20-Mar-2013 20-Mar-2013	14-Apr-2010
Class(es) Status		REGISTERED	REGISTERED	WTG REN CERT	PENDING
Class(es		0	7 12	7 37	2
Country		Mexico	n Mexico	Morocco	n Namibia
Proprietor	Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Mexico Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited
Mark		DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

Mark	Proprietor	Country	Class(es) Status		2000	Renewal Date	App. No. Rea. No.	Goods Description
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Namibia	12	REGISTERED	14-Apr-2010 25-Jul-2022	14-Apr-2030	0/0425 0/0425	Class 12 Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Namibia	37	PENDING	14-Apr-2010		2010/0426	Class 37 Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown New Zealand Gear Systems Limited	New Zealand	7 12 37 40	REGISTERED	21-Jan-2010 21-Jan-2010	15-Jul-2029	809474	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic control and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic paparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic paparatus electric motors; hydraulic control systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangement; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, hydraulic apparatus gears, gear machinery and power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, press, including the forces including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for machinery and power transmission systems, including and repair of transmission systems, including alectric motors and parts thereof. Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Peru	6	REGISTERED	27-Jul-2010 (05-Nov-2010	05-Nov-2030	170452	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Peru	21	REGISTERED 27-JUI-2010 05-Nov-201		05-Nov-2030 169715		Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and rallways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Peru	37	REGISTERED	27-Jul-2010 (0 05-Nov-2010	05-Nov-2030 064105		Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.
DAVID BROWN	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	Peru	04	REGISTERED	27-Jul-2010 16-Nov-2010	16-Nov-2030 064182		Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.

	1577	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods	Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof, all included in Class 12	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufracturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic upmps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9: Power transmission systems; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of machinery; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of hydraulic apparatus and equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof. Class 42: Custom design of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.
registing of the		2030 7887	-2030 7888	2026 379662	-2028 403799	2029 410511	13-Jan-2030 1316/26	-2030 1316/25
	10 01-0ct-2030	90 25-Feb-2030 193		09 09-0ct-2026	08 12-Feb-2028 10	10 28-Apr-2029		10 13-Jan-2030 10
Filing Date Reg. Date.	11-Feb-20 01-Oct-20.	26-Feb-1990 03-May-1993	26-Feb-1990 <i>03-May-1993</i>	09-0ct-2006 20-Mar-2009	12-Feb-2008 16-Mar-2010	1 28-Apr-2009 04-Jun-2010	04-0ct-20	04-Oct-2010 04-Oct-2010
Class(es) Status	REGISTERED 111-Feb-2010 01-Oct-2010	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	2 REGISTERED	REGISTERED 04-0ct-2010 04-0ct-2010	REGISTERED
Class(e	37 40	2	12	ი Ւ	40	12 37 42		a 37
Country	Philippines	Qatar	Qatar	Russia	Russia	Russia	Saudi Arabii	Saudi Arabia
Proprietor	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	s	David Brown Santaslo UK Limited	David Brown Santaslo UK Limited	David Brown Santaslo UK Limited	David Brown Saudi Arabia Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems
Mark	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

ng Date Renewal App. No. Goods Description <i>g. Date Reg. No.</i>	Jun-1989 09-Jun-2026 789/03611Z Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gear; gear cutting tools; pumps; Jun-1989 din-1989 aforesid goods, all included in Class 7	Jun-1989 09-Jun-2026 789/03618G Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof, all included in Class 12	Nov-1989 01Nov-2029 <i>89/10296</i> Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; <i>Mar-1993</i> winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods all included in Class 7	Nov-1989 01-Nov-2029 <i>89/10297</i> Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof, all included in Class 12 Mar-1993	Mar-2010 24-Mar-2030 2010/06198 Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power Apr-2012 transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Mar-2010 24-Mar-2030 2010/06199 Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, Apr-2012 gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Mar-1989 30-Sep-2030 00500876 Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winces Oct-1990 (for agricultural and industrial use); agricultural and industrial machines.	Apr-1990 09-Apr-2030 KOR113061 Class 7: Machinery of all kinds, and parts of machinery, except agricultural and horticultural Feb-1991 machinery machines and their parts included in Class 7	Oct-200918-Oct-2029KOR327125Class 12: Power transmission systems for land vehicles and parts and fittings therefor; gears for land vehicles; transmissions for land vehicles and parts and fittings therefor; gears for land vehicles; transmissions for land vehicles and parts and fittings therefor; mechanical and fluid couplings for land vehicles; motors for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; framewissions for land vehicles; electric for land vehicles; framewissions for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; framewissions for land vehicles; electric motors for land vehicles; hydraulic equipment for land vehicles and fittings therefor; automobiles; trucks; trains; tractors; military vehicles; armoured vehicles; dredges (boats).	Dct-2009 18-Oct-2029 <i>BOR49339</i> Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of hydraulic and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of hydraulic apparatus and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gear boxes and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gear boxes and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gear boxes and parts thereof; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of electric motors and parts thereof.
Filing Date <i>Reg. Date.</i>	09-Jun-1989 09-Jun-1989	09-Jun-1989 09-Jun-1989	01-Nov-1989 18-Mar-1993	01-Nov-1989 18-Mar-1993	24-Mar-2010 04-Apr-2012	24-Mar-2010 04-Apr-2012	16-Mar-1989 01-Oct-1990		19-0ct-2009 24-Dec-2010	
	REGISTERED 09	REGISTERED 09	REGISTERED 01 16	REGISTERED 01 16	REGISTERED 24	REGISTERED 24	REGISTERED 16 01	REGISTERED 10-Apr-1990 26-Feb-1991	REGISTERED 19	REGISTERED 19-0ct-2009 19-0ct-2009
Class(es) Status	2	12	7	12	37	04		2	173	4
Country	Singapore	Singapore	South Africa	South Africa	South Africa	South Africa	Taiwan	Thailand	Thailand	Thailand
Proprietor (David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown S Gear Systems Limited	David Brown S Gear Systems Limited		David Brown S Gear Systems Limited	David Brown S Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited
Mark	DAVID BROWN					······································			DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

App. No. Goods Description Reg. No.	 BOR48340 Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems and parts thereof; custom manufacturing of hydraulic equipment and parts thereof; custom manufacturing of gears and parts thereof; custom manufacturing of power transmissions and parts thereof. custom manufacturing of power transmissions and parts thereof.		05-OC-2028 2018 85992 Class 12 Power transmission untis for talway and and vehicles; prediges; vehicles relevantsions and steerings: motors vehicles; and whicles; prediges; vehicles motors for railway and land vehicles; and truthogs for all the aforesaid goods. Class and strainables services; installation of industrian power transmissions; installation of industrian interhiney; installation of methanical actuatis for railway and land vehicles; parts and gear boxes; installation of infing apparatus; installation of industrian interhiney; installation of methanical actuatis for railway and land vehicles; installation of hydraulic power generation; installation of industrian interhiney; installation of methanical actuatis for supersus; installation of hydraulic apparatus; installation of methanical actuatis constrained, and motors; installation of hydraulic power generation; installation of vehicle; installation of hydraulic uptis, partition of fydraulic prover generation; installation of methanical actualities, other than land vehicle; installation of railway and land vehicles; installation of vehicle; installation of vehicle; installation of the couplings for realway and land vehicles; installation of vehicle; installation of realway and land vehicles; installation of vehicle; whethan land vehicles; installation of the couplings for realway and land vehicles; installation of vehicle; other than land vehicles; installation of the couplings for railway and land vehicles; installation of vehicle; other than land vehicles; installation of the vehicles; installation of vehicle; other than land vehicles; installation of trainay and and vehicles; installation of vehicle; other than land vehicles; installation of the vehicles; installation of vehicle; other than land vehicles; installation of the vehicles; installation of vehicle; other than land vehicles; installation of the vehicles; installation of vehicle; other than land vehicles; installation of the vehicles; installation of vehicle; other than land vehicles; inst
Renewal Date	18-Oct-2029	03-Dec-2030 124237	05-Oct-2028
Filing Date	19-0ct-2009	03-Dec-1990 (03-Dec-1990	
	REGISTERED	REGISTERED (REGISTERED 05-0ct-2018 27-Aug-2019
Class(es) Status	 40	2	12 37 40
Country	Thailand	Turkey	Turkey
Proprietor C	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown T Gear Systems Limited	s
Mark	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

Â
0
Ĉ
U
Ð
ø
D
$\bigcirc \bigcirc$

Goods Description	generation; custom manufacturing of turbine blades for power generation; custom manufacturing of power transmissions for vehicles, other than land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for railway and land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for vehicles, other than land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for vehicles, other than land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for vehicles, other than land vehicles; custom manufacturing of vehicle transmissions for railway and land vehicles; custom manufacturing of vehicle transmissions for railway and land vehicles; custom manufacturing of vehicle transmissions for vehicles, other than land vehicles; custom manufacturing of etering arrangements for railway and land vehicles; custom manufacturing of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, other than land vehicles; custom manufacturing of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, custom manufacturing of mechanical and fluid scuplings for vehicles, custom manufacturing of hydraulic scip of motors for railway and land vehicles; custom manufacturing of hydraulic scip services.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic promos; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9: Power transmission systems; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of machinery; electronic and fulding those for motor soft all the aforesaid goods. Class 9: Power transmission systems; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of machinery; electronic and fulding those for motor vehicles and railways; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in some and stearing armatission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings; including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and parts thereof, systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 07: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power
App. No. Reg. No.		146335 156144	156145	03-0ct-2026 UK00905353123 UK00905353123	04-Feb-2024 UK00912584801 UK00912584801
Renewal Date		23-Aug-2030	23-Aug-2030 156145	03-Oct-2026	04-Feb-2024
Filing Date Reg. Date.		23-Aug-2010 10-Oct-2011	23-Aug-2010 10-Oct-2011	03-Oct-2006 31-Jan-2008	04-Feb-2014 05-Jul-2014
Status		REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 04-Feb-2014 05-Jul-2014
Class(es) Status		N	37	7 9 12 37 40	7 12 37
Country		United Arab Emirates	United Arab Emirates	United Kingdom	United Kingdom
Proprietor		David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited
Mark		DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

Goods Description	generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods Class 12: Power transmission systems for vehicles; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; motor vehicles; armoured vehicles; transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; electric motors for railway and land vehicles; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods Class 37: Maintenance services, installation of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors. lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors; hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors; hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles; gears and gear boxes for vehicles, which and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, which machinery and power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, hydraulic apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, which machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic power generation, gear and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicles, vehicle power generation, gear and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicles, vehicle power generation, gear and gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle power generation, pumps, power transmission systems for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic transmission and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, vehicle power generation, pear and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicles, vehicle transmission and steerin	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; helectric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fluid couplings, thotara in or on vehicles; parts and fluid couplings, thotara in or on vehicles; parts and fluid couplings, thotara in or on vehicles; parts and fluid couplings, thotara in or on vehicles; parts and fluid couplings, that and the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic equipment, gears, itransmissions, power transmission systems, including thereof. Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, including thereof.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications and parts of all the aforesaid goods all included in Class 7.	Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof, all included in Class 12	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 7
App. No. Reg. No.		158488	643/2012	845/89	844/89
Renewal Date		17-Jul-2029	12-Jun-2033 643/2012	08-Nov-2029 845/89	08-Nov-2029 844/89
Filing Date Reg. Date.		17-Jul-2011 22-Feb-2011	12-Jun-2012 26-Jun-2012	08-Nov-1989 02-Jul-1990	08-Nov-1989 02-Jul-1990
		REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 08-Nov-1989 02-Jul-1990	REGISTERED 08-Nov-1989 02-Jul-1990
Class(es) Status		7 12 37 40	7	12	7
Country		Vietham	Zambia	Zimbabwe	Zimbabwe
Proprietor		David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	David Brown Gear Systems Limited
Mark		DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

Mark	Proprietor	Country	Class(es) Status		Filing Date Reg. Date.	Renewal Date	App. No. Reg. No.	Goods Description
DAVID BROWN SANTASALO	David Brown Systems Limited	India	7 12 37	REGISTERED	08-Jul-2016 18-Dec-2019	08-Jul-2026	3305031	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; strewy lacks; lifting apparatus; machanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; turbines parts and fluid couplings; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical and fluid couplings; hydraulic purpos; hydraulic control gears and gear boxes for vehicles; untrines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; turbines parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goads. Class 12 Power transmission systems for vehicles; hydraulic turbines; for railway and and vehicles; letertic motors for railway and and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic equipment for railway and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic equipment for rower generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic uncloss; hydraulic paparatus mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems; prasmissions and and and vehicles, hydraulic cupanes, turbines for power generation, gears and gear boxes, motors; lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, realway and land vehicles, hydraulic cupanatics and and and couplings for vehicles, railway and land vehicles, hydraulic cupanatics and and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, realway and land vehicles, hydraulic cupanatics and and auchores; hydraulic cupanatics and and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, realway and land vehicles, hydraulic cupings for vehicles, gears and gaparatus, and and steering arrangements
SANTASALO	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	China	7 9 37	NO RENS NO RENS	17-Nov-2005 17-Nov-2005		878776A 878776A	Class 7: Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand-operated; incubators for eggs. Class 9: Scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment installation services.
SANTASALO	David Brown Gear Systems Limited	International	7 9 37	REGISTERED	17-Nov-2005 17-Nov-2005	17-Nov-2025	878776A 878776A	Class 07 Machines and machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural implements other than hand-operated; incubators for eggs. Class 09 Scientific, nautical, surveying, photographic, cinematographic, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking

g

Â
0
œ
60000
G
<u>o</u>
$\bigcirc \bigcirc$

	<u>ې .</u>
	for for
	air, s;
	rep age
	ting cric cric cric
	and and stru
	apr so so
	tts; ng, ng, g data
	tion ss, call
	Bui
	37 din 37
	d ceres services se
	atin Cla
	forn tratt
	ppa auto atur atur
	g al strans ss; par
	ap dist
	ing rec
	, sw scor ash uist
	g a rrec ing ing
	s foct s foct ins, ext
ion	e-sz onc atu atu irrie fire- fire- ses.
đ	, lift or c par a ca a ca i ap i rs; f
Goods Description	(supervision), life-saving and teaching apparatus and instruments; apparatus and instruments for conducting, switching, transforming, accumulating, regulating or controlling electricity; apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images; magnetic data carriers, recording discs; automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; cash registers, calculating machines, data processing equipment and computers; fire-extinguishing apparatus. Class 37 Building construction; repair; installation services.
De	tion tion
spc	alla
900	(sur inst mag coin coin inst
žž	
App. No. Reg. No.	
Renewal App. No. Date Reg. No.	
eni	
Rene Date	
<u> </u>	
8.	
Dat	
53	
Fili Reg	
9	
Class(es) Status	
<u>s</u>	
ě.	
ast	
<u> </u>	
2	
Ş	
Proprietor Country	
L	
eto	
prij	
2	
art.	
Σ	<u> </u>

David Brown Santasalo UK Ltd

Goods Description	Class 07 BRAZIL Class 07.15/50/60: Transportation devices, storage, ~içamento~ and ~rebocamento~. Note explanatory include if in this item ~containers~, windlasses, alevators, mats of transportation, ladders rolling etc. trucks equipped with continuous cranes included into item 07.25. Machines and heating equipment, production of steam, refrigeration, drying, ventilation and devices for distribution of fiquid and gases for industrial use. Note explanatory include if in this item machines and equipment, production of steam, included in the explanatory include if in this item machines and equipment exclusively industrial, in ~contraposição~ of household purposes, generic so-called apparatus ~eletrodomésticos~, that include into item 09.50. Hydraulic pumps are included in this item. Parts, components and fittings of machines, vehicles, implement, devices and means of transport. Note explanatory include if in this item part and parcel and used fittings in vehicles, machines, equipment, implement, everces and to vehicle and used fittings in vehicles, and to vee included in this item carpets, safety belts, capes, upholstering, ~calotas~ and vehicle mirrors, auchors, candles etc. ~Excluem-se~into ~entanto~, engines (item 07.55), parachutes, buoys and save life (item 12.20).	Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and raliways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for raliway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic paparatus and machines; hydraulic unbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.
App. No. Go Reg. No.	35	830493921 Cla vel tra rai vel	830493930 Cla 830493930 tra 630493930 flu		908440995 Cla 908440995 ma apt hyv bla bla get	925488194 Cla ma api hyv bla bla gela
Renewal Date	29-0ct-2026	04-Dec-2032	06-Feb-2028	21-Nov-2027	12-May-2027	
Filing Date Reg. Date.						19-Jan-2022
	REGISTERED 16-Aug-1991 29-0ct-1996	REGISTERED 13-Jan-2010 04-Dec-2012	REGISTERED 13-Jan-2010 29-May-2018	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 14-Oct-2014 12-May-2017	PENDING
V Class(es) Status	~	12	37	40	~	r
Proprietor Country	Brazil	i i	vn Brazil	vn Brazil	un Brazil	kn Brazil
Proprieto	David Brown Brazi Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Brazil Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Brazil Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Brazil Santasało UK Limited	David Brow Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	<u><u><u></u></u></u>	<u>р</u>	<u>М</u>	<u>М</u>	Д	Santasalo David Brazil Santasalo UK Limited

Goods Description	Class 09 Remote power transmission and gear control apparatus; computer software; sensors; condition measuring sensors for pears and gear boxes; condition measuring sensors for motors; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for nuctors; condition measuring sensors for hydraulic turbines; condition measuring sensors for turbines; condition measuring sensors for hydraulic turbines; condition measuring sensors for an and and and measuring sensors for hydraulic turbines; condition measuring sensors for an and and an instruments for power generation; motion sensors; electrical sensors; vibration sensors; shock sensors; measuring sensors; apparatus and instruments for transmitting, receiving and analysing data; computer software for analysing data and providing reports; parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods.	Class 12 Power transmission systems for vehicles; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; motor vehicles; armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; motors for raliway and land vehicles; electric motors for raliway and land vehicles; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37 Maintenance of machinery; maintenance of power transmission systems; maintenance of mechanical and fluid coupling; maintenance of fitting apparatus; maintenance of mechanical and fluid coupling; maintenance of systems; maintenance of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic apparatus and machines; maintenance of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic apparatus and machines; maintenance of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic apparatus and machines; maintenance of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic apparatus and mattenance of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic apparatus and mattenance of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, installation; transmission and steering arrangements; maintenance of motors; installation of machinery; installation of power transmission and steering arrangements; installation of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; maintenance of motors; installation of mechanical and fluid couplings; installation of mechanical and fluid couplings; installation of mechanical apparatus; installation of mydraulic apparatus and mechanical and fluid couplings; installation of mechanical and fluid couplings; installation of hydraulic paratus and gear boxes; installation of mechanical and fluid couplings; installation of mechanical and fluid couplings; installation of hydraulic paparatus; installation of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; installation of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; installation of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; installation of hydraulic paparatus; installation of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; repair of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; installation of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; repair of hydraulic paparatus and mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; repair of hydraulic paparatus and mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; repair of hydraulic paparatus; repair of hydraulic quantens; repair of hydraulic quantens; repair of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; repair of hydra
Renewal App. No. Date Reg. No.	925488321	925488445	925488470
Filing Date Re <i>Reg. Date</i> , Da	19-Jan-2022	19-Jan-2022	19-Jan-2022
Class(es) Status	PENDING	PENDING	9 NI NI H
Class(et	o	12	37
Country	Brazil	Brazil	Brazil
Proprietor	David Brown Brazil Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Brazil Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown E Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	Z Santasalo C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	PU Santasalo	A Santasalo Vantasalo

Goods Description	Class 40 Custorn manufacturing of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical gear boxes, hurbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, turbines turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power transmissions systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, information, advice and consultancy relating to the aforesaid services.	Class 07 WARES: Torque transmission mechanisms, couplings, gearing, and industrial and marine gearboxes; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; hydraulic and process pumps; winches; welded fabrications, namely welded machine parts, machine casings and very large gears; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; Class 12 Torque transmission mechanisms for vehicles, military and commercial vehicle gearboxes, and parts of such mechanisms.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, namely hydraulic pumps and valves, hydraulic power-transmission gears, hydraulic lifters, gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors.	Class 7 – Machinery: GOODS (1) Mechanical and hydraulic power transmission equipment, namely, gears, couplings and belts for machines.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic apparatus and fluid couplings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.
App. No. Reg. No.	925488526	TMA389367	TMA796961	TMA869923	0735984 TMA441425	917998	937526
Renewal Date		11-0ct-2031	09-May-2026 7MA796961	27-Jan-2029	31-Mar-2025	11-May-2031	09-Nov-2031
Filing Date Reg. Date.	19-Jan-2	09-Nov-1989 11-Oct-1991	22-Jan-2010 09-May-2011	18-Jan-2011 27-Jan-2014	30-Aug-1993 31-Mar-1995	REGISTERED 13-Aug-2010 11-May-2011	
Class(es) Status	PENDING	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 22-Jan-20 09-May-21	REGISTERED 18-Jan-2011 27-Jan-2014	REGISTERED 30-Aug-19 31-Mar-19	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 13-Aug-2010 09-Nov-2011
Class(es	0	7 12				7 12	37
Country	Brazzi	Canada	Canada	Canada	Canada	Chile	Chile
Proprietor		David Brown Canada Santasalo UK Limited		David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brownig Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown (Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	∑ U Santasaio	R		PB DAVID BROWN	SANTASALO	<u>р</u>	<u>р</u>

Goods Description	Class 07 Industrial Establishment: Class 7: Industrial Establishment for the manufacture of mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boars and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment for machines; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12 Industrial Establishment: Class 12: Industrial Establishment for the manufacture of power transmission systems for land vehicles; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including and fluid vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical aedupment for use in or on vehicles, namely, hydraulic power transmission for land vehicles, hydraulic suspension control systems and apparatus for land vehicles, hydraulic suspension control systems and apparatus for land vehicles, hydraulic couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic gears, pistons, vein pumps, gears, pistons, vein pumps, accumulators, pilot valves, main control valves, supporting relief valves, over centre valves, filters, pipes and hoses; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 7: Gears, other than for land vehicles; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; dressing (apparatus for -) for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; shaft couplings [machines]; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; pumps, including geared and axial flow pumps; machine tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; metatworking machines for manufacturing gears and gear boxes.	Class 12: Gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and trains; motor vehicles; trains; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway, including trains, and land vehicles.	Class 37: Maintenance, Installation, reconditioning and repair or machinery, including fluid and power transmission; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears, gear boxes, pumps, mechanical and fluid couplings and motors.	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of gears, gear boxes, pumps, mechanical and fluid couplings, motors, transmissions and power transmissions.	Class 7 1. Gears, other than for land vehicles; 2. Gear boxes other than for land vehicles; 3. Shaft couplings [machines]; 4. Electric engines for non-land vehicles; 5. Engines for vessels; 6, pumps [machines]; 7. Pumps [machines, engines and motors]; 8. Machine tools for making gears and gear boxes; 9. Metalworking machines for making gears and gear boxes; 10. Gear cutting tool; 11. Refurbishment machine (machining device); 12. Foundry machines; 13. Power linkage and transmission for machines (for non-land vehicles); 14. Hydraulic coupling (machine parts); 15. Brakes for industrial machinery; 16. Brakes for machines
App. No. Reg. No.	926607	4887380	4887381	4887382	4887383	43781091 43781091
Renewal A Date A	-2031	13-Sep-2023	27-Aug-2028	13-May-2029	06-May-2029	0502-von-E0
Filing Date Rea. Date.		REGISTERED 09-Sep-2005 14-Sep-2013	REGISTERED 09-Sep-2005 28-Aug-2008	REGISTERED 09-Sep-2005 14-May-2009	REGISTERED 09-Sep-2005 07-May-2009	REGISTERED 14-Jan-2020 04-Nov-2020
Status	REGISTERED	REGISTEREC	REGISTEREC	REGISTERED	REGISTEREL	REGISTEREE
Class(es) Status	7 1 2	<u>۲</u>	12	37	40	~
Country	Chile	China	China	n China	n China	China
Proprietor Country	David Brown Chile Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	ß	Ø	R	R	2	<u><u><u></u></u></u>

Goods Description	Class 7: Gears and gear boxes; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; pumps, including geared and axial flow pumps.	Class 12: Gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and trains; motor vehicles; trains; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway, including trains, and land vehicles.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair or machinery, including fluid and power transmission; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears, gear boxes, pumps, mechanical and fluid couplings and motors.	Class 40 Custom manufacturing of gears, gear boxes, pumps, mechanical and fluid couplings, motors, transmissions and power transmissions.	Class 07 Transmissions for machines; Transmissions, other than for land vehicles; Gears, other than for land vehicles; Sears, lifting apparatus; Couplings, other than for land vehicles; Stew Jacks; Lifting apparatus; Couplings, other than for land vehicles; Hydraulic flectric motors, other than for land vehicles; Hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; Hydraulic purplies; Wind thinks; Wind sund sendens; Sear Jacks; Jurgang, Sears, Hydraulic controls for machines; motors and engines; Hydraulic purplies; Wind thinks; Wind sund sendens; Sear dengines; Hydraulic purplies; Wind there; Wind the for land vehicles; Speed governors for machines; Hydraulic turbines; Presses [machines for industrial purposes]; Machine tools; Propulsion mechanisms other than for land vehicles; Spread governors for machines; engines and motors; Brake shoes other than for land vehicles; Driving motors other than for land vehicles; Control control coles for machines; nadivers, segmes and motors; Brake shoes other than for land vehicles; Driving motors other than for land vehicles; Control coles; Starters for motors; and engines; Water power installations; Hand-heid hydraulic tools; Pressure regulators [parts of machines]; Control mechanisms for machines, engines of engines other than for land vehicles; Turbines other than for land vehicles; Driving motors other than for land vehicles; Turbines other than for land vehicles; tools; Pressure regulators [parts of machines]; Control mechanisms for machines, engines of machines; tools; Pressure regulators [parts of machines; Mind power installations; Hand-heid hydraulic tools; Pressure regulators [parts of machines]; Control mechanisms for machines; tools; tools; Pressure than for land vehicles; Turbines other than for land vehicles; Mind power installations; Hand-heid phorematic tools; tools; tools; Pressure than for land vehicles; Wind power installations; Hand-heid ph	Class 09 Data processing equipment and computers; Computer software; Electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; Remote control apparatus; Electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; Regulating apparatus, electric.	Class 12: Gears and gear boxes for vehicles; Motor vehicles; Armored vehicles; Dredges; Transmissions for land vehicles; Steering gears for ships; Couplings for land vehicles; Motors for railway and land vehicles; Electric motors for railway and land vehicles; Transmission chains for land vehicles; Transmission shafts for land vehicles; motors for land vehicles; Driving chains for land vehicles; Driving motors for rand vehicles; Driving chains for land vehicles; Driving webicles; Propulsion mechanisms for land vehicles; Reduction gears for land vehicles; Hydraulic circuits for vehicles.
App. No. Reg. No.	5418621	5418620	5418619	5418618	20640606 20640606	20640605 20640605	20640604
Renewal Date	27-Dec-2023	20-May-2029	06-Nov-2029	06-Nov-2029	06-Jul-2029	06-Jan-2030	13-Apr-2028
Filing Date Reg. Date.	REGISTERED 14-Jun-2006 28-Dec-2013	REGISTERED 14-Jun-2006 21-May-2009	14-Jun-2006 07-Nov-2009	REGISTERED 14-Jun-2006 07-Nov-2009	14-1שנ-1שנ-70 102-1שנ-2019 11-2019	50	66 118
Class(es) Status	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 14-Jul-201 07-Jul-201	REGISTERED 14-Jul-201 07-Jan-20	REGISTERED 14-Jul-201 14-Apr-20.
	<u>~</u>	12	37	40	<u>۸</u>	o.	12
etor Country	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	rown China Ilo ted	rown China china china	own China lo ed	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited
762556765		David Brow Santasalo UK Limited	B David Br Santasal UK Limit	B David Brown C Santasalo UK Limited	Io David Brow Santasalo UK Limited	lo David Brow Santasalo UK Limited	lo David Brow Santasalo UK Limited
ž	维布	쵏 ≄ 布	載 维 布 6	戴维布良	Santasalo David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	Devid Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	PB Santasalo

Goods Description	Class 37 Machinery installation, maintenance and repair; Installation of power transmission systems; Installation of gears and gear boxes; Installation of motor; transmission os lifting apparatus; Installation of hydraulic apparatus and machines; Installation of mechanical actuators; Installation of hydraulic apparatus and machines; Installation hydraulic pumps; Installation of hydraulic valves; Installation of hydraulic turbines; Installation, of turbines for power generation; Installation of turbine blades for power and gear boxes for turbines for power generation, Installation of turbine blades for power and gear boxes for vehicles; Installation of vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; Installation of weitele transmissions and steering arrangements; Installation of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; Installation of motors for railway and land vehicles; Installation of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; Repair of power transmission systems; Repair of mydraulic pumps; Repair of motors; Repair of hydraulic turbines; Repair of turbines; Repair of hydraulic valves; Repair of mechanical and fluid couplings; Repair of motors; Repair of gear and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; Repair of gear and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; Repair of gear and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; Repair of pumps; Repair of mochanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; Repair of mators for vehicles; Repair of rechanical for railway and land vehicles; Repair of hydraulic equipment; or electric motors for railway and land vehicles; Repair for hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles; Repair of electric motors for railway and land vehicles; Repair of electric motors for railway and land vehicles; Repair of hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles; Repair information.	Class 40: Custom assembling of materials for others; Abrasion; Welding services; Metal treating; Metal asting; Metal casting; Metal casting. Metal casting.	Class 07 1. transmissions for machines; 2. transmissions, other than for land vehicles; 5. a. gears, other than for land vehicles; 4. gear boxes, other than for land vehicles; 5. motors, other than for land vehicles; 6. lifting apparatus; 7. couplings, other than for land vehicles; 8. electric motors, other than for land vehicles; 5. to hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; 11. hydraulic pumps; 12. hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; 11. hydraulic pumps; 12. hydraulic ventres; 13. hydraulic turbines; 14. wind turbines; 15. pumps; 16. metalworking machines; 17. gear cutters; 18. foundry machines; 19. presses fimachines for industrial purposes]; 20. machine tools; 21. propuision mechanisms other than for land vehicles; 22. speed governors for machines, engines and motors; 23. brake spoes other than for vehicles; 24. driving chains other than for land vehicles; 27. Starters for motors and engines; 28. water power installations; 29. Hand-held hydraulic tools; 30. pressure regulators [parts of machines]; 31. control mechanisms for machines, engines or motors; 28. water power installations; 29. mechanisms for machines, engines or motors; 32. machine wheelwork; 33. reduction gears other than for land vehicles; 34. turbines other than for land vehicles; 35. control cables for machines, engines or motors; 28. water power installations; 29. Hand-held hydraulic tools; 30. pressure regulators [parts of machines]; 31. control mechanisms for machines, engines or motors; 32. machine wheelwork; 33. reduction gears other than for land vehicles; 34. turbines other than for land vehicles; 35. wind power installations; 36. hand-held pneumatic tools.	Class 09 1. Data processing equipment; 2. computers; 3. Computer software; 4. Electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; 5. Remote control apparatus; 6. Electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; 7. Regulating apparatus, electric.
App. No. Reg. No.	20640603 20640603	20640602 20640602	43975723 43975723	43975722 43975722
Renewal Date	06-Jul-2029	13-Apr-2028	20-Nov-2030	20-Oct-2030
Filing Date Reg. Date.	14-Jul-2016 07-Jul-2019	14-Jul-2016 14-Apr-2018	21-Nov-2020 21-Nov-2020	REGISTERED 23-Jan-2020 21-Oct-2020
) Status	REGISTERED 14-Jul-2016 07-Jul-2019	REGISTERED 14-Jul-201 14-Apr-20	REGISTERED 23-Jan-20 21-Nov-20	REGISTERED
try Class(es) Status	37	04	<u>~</u>	<u>م</u>
Proprietor Country	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited
Mark		Santasalo Da Sa UK	製罐状型 基型 A Sa Ca Sa Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca Ca	戴维步訳圣垣撤逻 Ca VK

Goods Description	Class 12 1. Gears for vehicles; 2. gears boxes for vehicles; 3. armored vehicles; 4. dredges; 5. transmissions for land vehicles; 6. steering gears for ships; 7. couplings for land vehicles; 8. motors for land vehicles; 9. electric motors for land vehicles; 10. transmission chains for land vehicles; 11. transmission shafts for land vehicles; 12. driving motors for land vehicles; 13. driving chains for land vehicles; 14. clutches for land vehicles; 15. axles for vehicles; 13. driving chains for land vehicles; 14. clutches for land vehicles; 15. axles for vehicles; 18. hydraulic circuits for vehicles; 19. land vehicles; 10. land vehicles; 12. und vehicles; 12. und vehicles; 15. axles for vehicles; 13. driving chains for land vehicles; 14. clutches for land vehicles; 15. axles for vehicles; 13. hydraulic circuits for vehicles; 19. land vehicles; 10. land vehicles; 20. locomotives; 21. electric railway vehicles.	Class 37 1. Machinery installation, maintenance and repairy 2. Installation of power transmission systems; 3. Installation of gears and gear boxes; 4. Installation of motory 5. Installation of inting apparatus; 6. Installation of hydraulic apparatus and machines; 9. Installation of furbines; 10. Installation of hydraulic valves; 11. Installation of hydraulic turbines; 12. Installation of turbines; 10. Installation of hydraulic valves; 11. Installation of turbines; 12. Installation of turbines; 12. Installation of turbines; 10. Installation of turbines; 12. Installation of turbines; 12. Installation of turbines; 10. Installation of turbines; 11. Installation of turbines; 12. Installation of turbines; 13. Installation of turbines; 14. Installation of turbines; 15. Installation of ydraulic equipment for vehicles; 16. Installation of vehicles; 18. Installation of motors for ralway and land vehicles; 19. Installation of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; 20. Repair of motors; 26. Repair of turbines; 21. Repair of motors; 23. Repair of motors; 24. Repair of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; 20. Repair of turbines; 26. Repair of generation; 31. Repair of power transmission systems for ydrauce generation; 31. Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; 34. Repair of generation; 31. Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; 34. Repair of generation; 31. Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; 34. Repair of generation; 31. Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; 34. Repair of generation; 31. Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; 3	Class 40 1. Custom assembling of materials for others; 2. Abrasion; 3. Welding services; 4. Metal treating; 5. Metal plating; 6. Refining services; 7. Grinding; 8. Burnishing by abrasion; 9. Metal tempering; 10. Metal casting.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical and third couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical addituduic gears and gear boxes; mechanical additualic apparatus and machines; hydraulic optimes; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesal goods. Class 9; Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor of hydraulic apparatus and equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesal goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and rehicles; dredges; wehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motor settices; parts and fittings for all the aforesal goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and rehicles; dredges; wehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motor settices for all the aforesal goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and fluid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and
App. No. Reg. No.	43975721 43975721	43975720 43975720	43975719 43975719	005353164
Renewal Date	27-Nov-2030	20-Oct-2030	20-Oct-2030	03-Oct-2026
Filing Date Reg. Date.	0 23-Jan-2020 28-Nov-2020	REGISTERED 23-Jan-2020 21-Oct-2020	23-Jan-2020 21-Oct-2020	31-Jan-2006 31-Jan-2008
	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 03-0ct-2006 31-Jan-2008
Class(es) Status	12	37	0	79123740
Country	China	C	China	5 European Union
Proprietor	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown European Santasalo UK Limited
deleteration of the			戴维步朗圣坦撒罗 D S U	N

Goods Description repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof. Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; pars and gear boxes for power generation; hurbine blades for power generation; persons for matters; curbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 09 kennets power transmission and gear ontrol apparatus; computer software; sensors; condition measuring sensors; for hydraulic turbines; transmission systems; sondtiton measuring sensors; paparatus and measuring sensors for turbines for power generation; pumps; condition measuring sensors for turbines for power generating and settruments; intring and whicks; pars and fittings for the aforesaid goods. Class 27 Power transmission systems for vehicles; parts and fluid couplings for vehicles; parts and fluid couplings for vehicles; matternance of machines; methenaical and fluid couplings for vehicles; parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods. Class 37 Mathenance of fracting instruments of power transmission systems; maintenance of analysing data and providing reports; parts matternance of paers and gearboxes; paparatus and and vehicles; maintenance of fracting and fluid coupling; methenance of power transmission systems; maintenance of hydraulic apparatus and and und use of power transmissions and steering arrangements; maintenance of power transmissions and steering arrangements; maintenance of hydraulic pumps; hydraulic apparatus and and data vehicles; maintenance of hydraulic apparatus and and data vehicles; maintenance of hydraulic apparatus and and couplings for vehicles; installation of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; maintenance of hydraulic apparatus and and claud southers; maintenance of hydraulic apparatus and and claud southers; maintenance of hydraulic ap
App. No. Goods Description Reg. No. repair of machinery repair of machinery gears, gear boxes, n Class 40: Custom m gears, transmissions gears, transmissions	018388730 Class 07 M machinery apparatus; hydraulic tr hydraulic tr gears and c fittings for control app transmissio measuring measuring measuring measuring measuring measuring measuring measuring measuring transpend power and gears for hydraulic a hydraulic a hydraulic a power gele systems for systems for systems for gears and gears for tecondition
Renewal Api Date Rec	02-Feb-2031 018
Filing Date Reg. Date.	REGISTERED 02-Feb-2021 17-Jul-2021
Class(es) Status	40 12 37 REGISTE
Country	European Union
Mark Proprietor	Zantasalo Santasalo UK Limited

Goods Description	reconditioning of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; repair of machinery and power transmission systems; repair of geans and gear boxes; repair of machinery and power transmission systems; repair of geans and machines; repair of hydraulic apparatus; repair of hydraulic turbines; repair of hydraulic pumps; repair of hydraulic valves; repair of hydraulic turbines; repair of turbines for power generation; repair of hydraulic power transmission systems for vehicles; repair of turbines for power generation; repair of gear and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; repair of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of electric motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of vehicles; information, advice and consultancy relating to the aforesaid services. Class 40 Custom manufacturing of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors; lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical gear boxes, motors; lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical gear boxes, motors; lifting apparatus and steering or power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles; information, advice and steering arrangements; Custom manufacturing of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; information, advice and consultancy relating to the aforesaid services.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms, couplings, gearing and all industrial and marine all included in Class 7. Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms for vehicles, military and commercial vehicle gearboxes and parts thereof, all included in Class 12.	Class 07 Power transmission mechanisms including couplings, gearing, and industrial and marine gearboxes; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; machines and machine tools; motors (except for land vehicles); machine couplings and belting (except for land vehicles); large size agricultural implements; incubators).	Class 12 Power transmission mechanisms for vehicles, including military and commercial vehicle gearboxes, and parts of such mechanisms: vehicles; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water.	Class 37 Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 40 Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 7: Machine elements (not for land vehicles) metal working machines and tools; pneumatic or hydraulic machines and instruments; construction machines and apparatus, toading and un-loading machines and apparatus Class 12: Machine elements for land vehicles.
App. No. Reg. No.		1992B01243AA	IDM000044053	IDM000044054	IDM000320812	IDM000320813	2436207
Renewal Date		05-Feb-2031	27-May-2032	27-May-2032 J	24-Feb-2030	24-Feb-2030	31-Jul-2032
Filing Date Reg. Date.		REGISTERED 05-Feb-1990 27-Mar-1992	REGISTERED 27-May-1992 27-May-1992	REGISTERED 27-May-1992 27-May-1992	0 24-Feb-2010 14-Sep-2011	REGISTERED 24-Feb-2010 24-Feb-2010	31-Jul-1992 31-Jul-1992
Class(es) Status		REGISTERE	REGISTERE	REGISTEREL	REGISTERED	REGISTEREC	WTG REN CERT
Class(e		7 12	~	12	37	40	7 12
Country		Hong Kong	ndonesia	Indonesia	ndonesia	ndonesia	apan
Proprietor (David Brown Hong Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Indonesia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown II Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Indonesia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Indonesia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Japan Santasalo UK Limited
Mark		2	Ŋ	Ŋ	Ŋ	Ŋ	Ŋ

Goods Description	Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms for vehicles, including military and commercial vehicle gearboxes, and parts of such mechanisms, all included in Class 12.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms including couplings, gearing and industrial and marine gearboxes; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 7.	Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof; tractors; internal combustion engines, gear boxes and back axle assemblies, all for land vehicle propulsion and sold separately or in combinations of two or more; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 12.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear-cutting tools; pumps; parts of all the aforesaid goods; machine tools; metal-cutting and abrading tools for use with machine tools; power transmission couplings, gears, gear units, variable speed gearboxes, internal combustion engines none being for land vehicle propulsion; pumps and agricultural implements, earthworking, earthmoving and excavating machinery; and parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 7.	Class 37: Maintenance, Installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 7: All goods in this class. Class 12: All goods in this class.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear-cutting tools; pumps; parts of all the aforesaid goods Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting hydraulic spharatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 09 Remote power transmission and gear control apparatus; condition measuring sensors; condition gears and gear boxes; condition measuring sensors for gears for pumps; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors
App. No. Reg. No.	27773	27772	89006783	89006782	2010005728	2010005729	145332	71115 51448	2021725972 865149
Renewal Date	05-Mar-2031	05-Mar-2031	03-Nov-2030	03-Nov-2030	02-Apr-2030	02-Apr-2030	30-May-2031	04-Sep-2031	27-Apr-2031
Filíng Date <i>Reg. Date</i> .	05-Mar-1990 05-Mar-1990	05-Mar-1990 10-Dec-1990	REGISTERED 03-Nov-1989 03-Nov-1989	REGISTERED 03-Nov-1989 03-Nov-1989	02-Apr-2010 04-Aug-2011	REGISTERED 02-Apr-2010 14-Jul-2011	REGISTERED 08-Nov-1989 30-May-1991	01-Mar-1990 04-Sep-1991	REGISTERED 27-Apr-2021 19-Apr-2022
) Status	REGISTERED 05-Mar-19 05-Mar-19	REGISTERED 05-Mar-19 10-Dec-19	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 02-Apr-201 04-Aug-20	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 01-Mar-19 04-Sep-19	REGISTERED
Class(es) Status	12	7	12	~	37	40	7 12	7 12	79 12 37 40
Country		ordan		Malaysia			Vorway	hilippines	
Proprietor C	David Brown Jordan Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Jordan Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Malaysia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown N Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Malaysia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Malaysia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Norway Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Philippines Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown R Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	2	2	R	2	2	2	R	2	PB Santasalo David Brown Russia Santasalo UK Limited

Country Class(es) Status Filing Date Reg. Date Reg. Date Routh 7 12 ReGISTERED Nay-1991 Novea	App No. Goodd Description Dete No. Sector No. Sector No. Proprietize and transmittion measuring sensors: plottice free interesting and sensors: plottice manipsing data and providing reports: parts and fittings for the affecting process. Class: 25 November periods: processing sensors: plottice measuring sensors: plottice measuring sensors: plottice manipsing data and providing reports: plottice framework for the above set of provides: framework for transmittion, processing sensors and fittings for the affecting processing parts and fittings for the affecting processing processing processing parts and fittings for the affecting processing parts and pa	09-May-2031 4002135370000 Class 7: Speed changer; gear; shaft couplings; reamers; metal cutting tools for manufacturing toothed gears; comprising hobs; skiving hobs; cylindrical and rack-type shaping cutters; shaving cutters; disc-type milling cutters for worm and cylindrical gears; reciprocating cutters for straight-toothed bevel gears; face-mill-type cutters for spiral hevel gears; contring number; vorting number; word a structure without and hevel gears; contribution number; word a structure without and the structure for spiral
Country Class(es) South 7 12 Korea	Filing Date Reg. Date	
Proprietor Countr Javid Brown South Santasalo Korea		
	Proprietor Countr	David Brown South Santasalo UK Limited

Goods Description machine. Class 12: Speed changer for land vehicles; Gear for land vehicles; Shaft couplings for land vehicles.	Class 37: Maintenance of machinery and power transmission systems (including hydraulic apparatus, gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof); installation of machinery and power transmission systems (including hydraulic apparatus, gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof; re-conditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems (including hydraulic motors and parts thereof; re-conditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems (including hydraulic apparatus, gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof; re-conditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems for non-land systems for machines; custom manufacturing of power transmission systems for non-land wehicles; custom manufacturing of power transmission systems for non-land transmission systems for mon-land wehicles; custom manufacturing of hydraulic equipment (including pumps, valves as part of a power transmission systems) for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of hydraulic equipment (including pumps, valves as a part of a custom manufacturing of hydraulic equipment (including pumps, valves as a part of a custom manufacturing of hydraulic equipment (including pumps, valves as a part of a power transmission systems) for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear b	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission apparatus, namely, industrial gearboxes, geared motors, conveyor drives, tipper drives for use in the metals machines, milling drives, drives for use in mining, dries for use in the metals production, drives for use in multiog, drives for use in sugar manufacture, drives for use in materials handling, drives for use in sugar production, drives for use in rubber production, gears and gear boxes for machines; machines; machinery for manufacturing generation; gears and gear boxes for use in sugar with wind turbines for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use in trachines; machinery for manufacturing generation; gears and gear boxes for use in with wind turbines for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use in the methines; machinery for manufacturing gears and gear boxes for use in with wind turbines for poats and vehicles, mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic control equipment; Class 12: hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; Class 12: hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hotors; manely, pears, gearboxes and drives for hose for motors for ransmission apparatus for vehicles, gears and gear boxes and drives for use in amely, boats; vehicles; and railways; motory electric motors; hydraulic equipment; Class 12: hose for motor vehicles in transmission apparatus for boats; and neachines, namely, gears, gearboxes and drives for vehicles; steering wheels for land vehicles; bears and boats; machines; manely, boats; worker and railways; motors; hydraulic equipment used for vehicles, mechanical and fluid couplings for boats and vessels; Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machines for vehicles, mechanical and fluid couplings for boats and boats; drives and boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings for boats and boats; mature for soves, mechanical and fluid couplings for boats a
App. No. Reg. No.	4102263620000	01493712
Renewal Date	13-Feb-2032 2032	15-Dec-2031
Filing Date Reg. Date.	27-May-2010 13-Feb-2012	28-May-2010 16-Dec-2011
Status	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 28-May-2 16-Dec-21
Class(es) Status	37 40	
Country	korea Korea	Taiwan
Proprietor	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	<u><u><u></u><u></u><u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u></u></u>	<u><u><u></u></u></u> <u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u><u></u></u>

o: Goods Description	WC0000335666 (Dass 07) Mechanical power treansition systems; genes and gear boxes; geared frobus; mechanical power treanulation of huid couplings; mechanical actuations; electric motors; wydraulic expansitions and methanical couplings; mechanical actuations; for power generation; pumps; parts and futurd couplings; mechanical actuations; for power generation; pumps; parts and futures; furthings for all the advosed de ords. To appear generation; pumps; parts and futures; furthings for all the advosed de ords. To appear generation; protrautic expansion and gears courd ob appearial coupling sensors: for generation; pumps; parts and futures; furthings; mechanical actuations; protrautic expansion and gears courd ob appearial coupling asensors for measuring asensors; electrical sensors; whortains sensors; more analysing data and provided for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors; and gear boxes; ondition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors; mocy webicles; armoured vehicles; that and vehicles; parts and inters; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors; mocy webicles; armoured vehicles; that and vehicles; parts and inters; condition page actuation; motor vehicles; armoured vehicles; manitemance of power transmission systems; condition measuring sensors; motor vehicles; armoured vehicles; institution; for power or vehicles; parts and inters; armotine for analysing data motor webicles; parts and inters of mechanical and huid couplings for vehicles; maintenance of hydraulic appartatus; maintenance of flying appartus; maintenance of mechanical arrangements; maintenance of flying appartus; maintenance of mechanical arrangements; maintenance of thrung store relaxing and fuid couplings for vehicles; maintenance of power transmission systems; installation of mechanicar; maintenance of thrung store relaxing and fuid couplings for vehicles; maintenance of thrung store relaxing and fuid couplings for vehicles; maintenance of thrung store relax
Renewal App. No. Date <i>Reg. No</i> .	2031
us Filing Date <u>Reg. Dat</u> e.	REGISTERED 02-Feb-2021 25-Jun-2021
ry Class(es)	E 2 9 2 37
and constrained and and and and and and and and and an	David Brown United UK Limited UK Limited
Mark	Santasalo

1/1557-22	0		
Goods Description	for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; information, advice and consultancy relating to the aforesaid services.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof, none of the foregoing services being performed in connection with land vehicles, in Class 37.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; rever jacks; lifting appartus; mothen equipment; hydraulic trubines for power generation; turbines biddes for power generation; gears and gear boxes; rever jacks; lifting ibides for power generation; gears and gear boxes; rever jacks; lifting singles for power generation; gears and gear boxes; for work generation; turbines biddes for power generation; denoted generation; pumps; parts and fittings for lithe aforesaid goods. Class 09 Remote generation; pumps; parts and fitting for lithe aforesaid goods. Class 09 Remote pressuring sensors for putter software, sensors; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for works; condition measuring genes and gear boxes; condition measuring sensors for works; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for wholes; roundium measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for works; power generation; motion sensors; electrical sensors; vibration sensors; shock sensors; norealing and sensors; measuring sensors for sensors; nord sensors; for appartus and instruments for transmitting, recelving and analysing data; computer software for analysing data and providing reports; parts and fitting for hydraulic motors for rainway and land vehicles; parts and fitting software for analysing data and benefors; parts and fitting for the aforesald goods. Class 12 Power transmission systems; maintenance of gears and evehicles; electric motors for rainway and land vehicles; maintenance of gears and evehicles; electric motors for rainway and land vehicles; electric apparatus; maintenance of forware for vehicles; maintenance or ovehicles; electric apparatus; maintenance of for analysing dates for power gears and gearboxes; installation of funching sparetus;
App. No. Rea. No.		3896340	
Renewal Date		28-Dec-2030	
Filing Date Reg. Date.		REGISTERED 21-Jan-2010 28-Dec-2010	27-Apr-2021
s) Status		REGISTERED	7 ACCEPTED
y Class(es) Status		37	79 12 37
r Countr		vn United States	vn United States
Proprietor Country		David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown United Santasalo UK Limited States
Mark		2	Santasalo

NOK-19X0E	Goods Description	machines; repair of hydraulic pumps; repair of hydraulic valves; repair of hydraulic turbines; repair of turbines for power generation; repair of power transmission with turbines for power generation; repair of pumps; repair of vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of machanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; repair of motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of electric motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles; information, advice and consultancy relating to the aforesaid services. Class 40 Custom manufacturing of machinery, power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes, motors; iffung appartus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, information, advice and consultancy relating to the afores described services; motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; information, advice and consultancy relating to the aforesid services.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 6 - Common metals; 7 - Machinery; 12 - Vehicles GOODS: (1) Torque transmission mechanisms; toothed gears, gear cutting tools, hydraulic pumps, winches, welded fabrications namely welded machine parts, machine casings and very large gears, and parts of all the aforesaid wares. (2) Torque transmission mechanisms; toothed gears, gear cutting tools, hydraulic pumps, process pumps, parts of all the aforesaid goods. (3) Torque transmission mechanisms and parts thereof.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors;	
	App. No. Reg. No.		830493344	830493352	830493360	830493379	0644593 TMA412491	934564	C Y
	Renewal Date		04-Dec-2032	04-Dec-2032	04-Dec-2032	04-Dec-2032 8	21-May-2023	13-Oct-2031 5	
	Filing Date <i>Reg. Dat</i> e.		12-Jan-2010 04-Dec-2012			1			
) Status		WTG REN CERT	REGISTERED	REGISTERED 12-Jan-2010 04-Dec-2012	REGISTERED 12-Jan-2010 04-Dec-2012	REGISTERED 09-Nov-1989 21-May-1993	REGISTERED 13-Aug-2010 13-0ct-2011	
	Class(es)		N	12	37	0	6712	7 12	
	Country		Brazil	ı Brazil	Brazil	Brazil	Canada	Chile	
	Proprietor		David Brown Brazil Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown B Santasalo UK Limited	Davíd Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Canada Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Chile Santasalo UK Limited	
	Mark		DAVID BROWN		DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	1	DAVID BROWN	

Goods Description hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 07 Industrial Establishment: Class 7: Industrial Establishment for the manufacture of mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels; mechanical hydraulic apparatus and machines; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Invitautic apparatus and machines; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12 Industrial Establishment: Class 12: Industrial Establishment for the manufacture of power transmission systems for land vehicles; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles; gears and gear for all vehicles, hydraulic supprent for use in or on vehicles including armoured vehicles; hydraulic suspension control systems and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles including primarily of hydraulic gears, pistons, vein pumps, accumulators, plot valves, main control valves, supporting relief valves, over centre valves, filters, pipes and hoses; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 7: Cutting machines and tools; other machines for metal processing Motors (motors, generators, motors for ships, and except for land vehicles); components of motors Pumps, compressed air engines, air blowing machines, pulp; components of pneumatic machines and hydraulic machines Transmission shaft, conveyer belt and their components.	Class 12: Gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and trains; motor vehicles; trains; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors for railway, including trains, and land vehicles.	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair or machinery, including fluid and power transmission; maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of gears, gear boxes, pumps, mechanical and fluid couplings and motors.
App. No. Reg. No.	924531	947230	4887384	4887385	4887378
Date	13-Jul-2031	28-Mar-2032	27-Jun-2023	13-Feb-2031	27-Sep-2029
Filing Date Reg. Date.	13-Aug-2010 13-Jul-2011	31-Jan-2011 28-Mar-2012	- 09-Sep-2005 28-Jun-2013	09-Sep-2005 14-Feb-2011	19-Sep-2005 28-Sep-2009
	REGISTERED 1	REGISTERED	REGISTERED (REGISTERED 09-Sep-2005 14-Feb-2011	REGISTERED 09-Sep-2005 28-Sep-2009
Class(es) Status	37	7 12	~	12	37
Country	Chile	Chile	China	China	China
Proprietor	David Brown Chile Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited
Aark	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

Goods Description	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of gears, gear boxes, pumps, mechanical and fluid couplings, motors, transmissions and power transmissions.	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for boats and vessels; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical and fluid couplings including those for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels; mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels; mechanical actuations; hydraulic spharatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic paparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9; power transmission systems; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of machinery; electronic and electrical equipment for the control of hydraulic apparatus and equipment; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and relating armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmission systems; motor for railway and land vehicles including electric motors; hydraulic couplings; motors for railway and land vehicles for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, including hydraulic apparatus and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus and fuid couplings, electric motors and areangement, for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintenance, including hydraulic apparatus apparatus and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus apparatus areangements; mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof. Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 07: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 12: Power transmission systems for vehicles; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; motor vehicles; armoured vehicles; dredges; wehicle transmissions and stereing arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; motors for railway and land vehicles; parts armoured vehicles; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; armoured vehicles; hydraulic cupment for use in or on vehicles; mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, lifting apparatus mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors for railway and land vehicles, generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors interves mechanical dear boxes for vehicles, reconditioning services; repair of machinery, and machiners, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic pumps, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and gear boxes for vehicles, reconditioning services, repair of machinery mechanice and gear boxes for vehicles, reconditioning services, turbines for power and gear boxes for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, hydrau
App. No. Reg. No.	4887379	.005353123	012584801
Renewal Date	06-May-2029	03-Oct-2026	04-Feb-2024
Filing Date Req. Date.) 09-Sep-2005 07-May2009	REGISTERED 03-Oct-2006 31-Jan-2008	REGISTERED 04-Feb-2014 05-Jul-2014
Status	REGISTERED		REGISTERED
Class(es) Status	40	7 9 12 37 40	7 12 37
Country	China	Union	Union
Proprietor	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

Goods Description	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; mechanical at fluid couplings; mechanical atotators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; mydraulic pumps; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; mechanical advances in a divide a lin cluded in Class 7. Class 12: Power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes including those for motor vehicles and railways; motor vehicles including armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings; motors; hydraulic equipment for use in or vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37: Maintennance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and paratus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and paratus gears, gears boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and paratus gears, gears, than antiherantic and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof. Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof; vehicles; apparatus for locomotion by land, air or water).	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; machines and machine tools; motors (except for land vehicles); machine couplings and belting (except for land vehicles); large size agricultural implements, incubators)	Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 7: Machine elements (other than for land vehicles) metal working machines and tools; pneumatic or hydraulic machines/instruments; construction machines/apparatus, cargo handling machines/apparatus. Class 12: Machine elements for land vehicles.	Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof, all included in Class 12	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 7.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear cutting tools; pumps; winches; welded fabrications; and parts of all the aforesaid goods; all included in International Class 7
App. No. Reg. No.	301861083	IDM000044056	IDM000044055	IDM000320315	IDM000320317	2453777	27496	27479	89007393
	16-Mar-2031	02-Jun-2032	02-Jun-2032	24-Feb-2030	24-Feb-2030	30-Sep-2032	05-Mar-2031	05-Mar-2031	29-Nov-2026
Filing Date Reg. Date.	REGISTERED 17-Mar-2011 18-Oct-2011	02-Jun-1992	REGISTERED 02-Jun-1992 02-Jun-1992	REGISTERED 24-Feb-2010 12-Sep-2011	REGISTERED 24-Feb-2010 12-Sep-2011	30-Sep-1992 30-Sep-1992	REGISTERED 05-Mar-1990 05-Mar-1990	REGISTERED 05-Mar-1990 11-Oct-1990	REGISTERED 29-Nov-1989 08-Jun-2007
) Status	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	WTG REN CERT	REGISTERED	REGISTERED	REGISTERED
Class(es) Status	7 12 37 40	12	2	37	40	7 12	12	~	~
Country	Bung	Indonesia	Indonesia	Indonesia	Indonesia	Japan	Jordan	Jordan	Malaysia
Proprietor	David Brown Hong Santasalo Kong UK Limited Kong	David Brown Indonesia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Indonesia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Indonesia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Indonesia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Japan Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Jordan Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Jordan Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Malaysia Santasalo UK LImited
Mark	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

Goods Description	74 Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof; tractors; internal combustion engines, gear boxes and back axle assemblies, all for land vehicle propulsion and sold separately or in combinations of two or more; and parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; all included in Class 12	5726 Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems, including hydraulic apparatus gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof.	5727 Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems, hydraulic equipment, gears, transmissions, power transmissions and parts thereof.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms, gears and toothed gears for machines, winches, pumps; parts for the aforementioned goods, not included in other Classes. Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms, couplings and drive belts for land vehicles.	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms; toothed gears; gear-cutting tools; pumps; parts of all the aforesaid goods Class 12: Power transmission mechanisms and parts thereof	class 7: Speed changer; gear; shaft couplings; reamers; metal cutting tools for manufacturing toothed gears; commrsing hobs; skiving hobs; cylindrical and rack-type shaping cutters; shaving cutters; disc-type milling cutters for worm and cylindrical gears; reciprocating cutters for straight-toothed bevel gears; face-mill-type cutters for spiral bevel gears; centrifugal pumps; rotary pumps; welded structure; winch; gear testing machine. Class 12: Speed changer for land vehicles; Gear for land vehicles; Shaft couplings for land vehicles.	610000 Class 37: Maintenance of machinery and power transmission systems (including hydraulic apparatus, gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof); installation of machinery and power transmission systems (including hydraulic apparatus, gears, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof; re-conditioning and repair of machinery and power transmission systems (including hydraulic apparatus gear, gear boxes, mechanical and fluid couplings, electric motors and parts thereof). Class 40: Custom manufacturing of power transmission systems for machiners, custom manufacturing of power transmission systems for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for non-land vehicles; custom manufacturing of gears and gear boxes for land vehicles; custom manufacturing of transmissions for vessels or alrcraft; custom manufacturing of transmission for vessels or alrcraft; custom manufacturing of transmission for vessels or alrcraft; custom manufacturing of tran
App. No. Reg. No.	1	2010005726	2010005727	150021	51486	4002135380000	4102263610000
Renewal Date	29-Nov-2030	02-Apr-2030	02-Apr-2030	09-Apr-2032	04-Sep-2031	09-May-2031	13-Feb-2032
Filing Date Reg. Date.	29-Nov-1989 08-Apr-1997	02-Apr-2010 04-Aug-2011	02-Apr-2010 14-Jui-2011	08-Nov-1989 09-Apr-1992	01-Mar-1990 04-Sep-1991	09-May-1991 09-May-1991	13-Feb-2010 13-Feb-2012
Status	REGISTERED 29-Nov-1989 08-Apr-1997	REGISTERED 02-Apr-201 04-Aug-20	REGISTERED 02-Apr-2010 14-Jul-2011	REGISTERED 08-Nov-1989 09-Apr-1992	REGISTERED 01-Mar-1990 04-5ep-1991	REGISTERED 09-May-1991 09-May-1991	REGISTERED
Class(es)	21	37	40	7 12	7 12	7 12	37 40
		Malaysia			hilippines	·	corea
Proprietor C	David Brown Malaysia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown M Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Malaysia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Norway Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Philippines Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown South Santasalo Korea UK Limited	David Brown S Santasalo K Limited K
	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN

Goods Description	Class 7: Mechanical power transmission apparatus, namely, industrial gearboxes, geared motors, conveyor drives, tipper drives, drives for crusining machines, milling drives, drives for use in coment manufacture, drives for use in maining, dries for use in coment manufacture, drives for use in materials production, drives for use in multiple of use in sugar production, drives for use in muchance and gear production, gears and gear boxes for machines; machinery for manufacturing gears and gear boxes for machines; machinery for manufacturing gears and gear boxes for machines; machinery for manufacturing gears and gear boxes for machines; machinery for manufacturing gears and gear boxes mechanical actuators; electric motors; motors for boats and vessels including electric motors; hydraulic cupmes; machines, hydraulic cupros; hydraulic cupment; Class 12: Power transmission apparatus for vehicles; gears and gear boxes including those for manely, boats; vehicles; machines; machines; machines; machines; machines; machines; machines; mately, boats; vehicle transmission apparatus for vehicles; gears and gear boxes including those for manely, boats; vehicles, manely, gears, gearboxes and drives for vehicles; steering and machines; mately, boats; vehicle transmission apparatus for vehicles; gears and gear boxes and drives for vehicles; steering and those for vehicles; machines; mately, boats; machanica and fuid couplings for land vehicles; machines; machancia and fluid couplings for land vehicles; machines; machanica and fuid couplings for land vehicles; machance, installation, reconditioning and repair of boats and vessels; Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of boats and vessels; Class 37: Maintenance, installation, reconditioning and repair of boxes, mechani	SERVICES: Class 37 (1) Maintenance of mechanical power transmissions, gears and gear boxes for industrial machinery, geared motors, hydraulic motors, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic walves, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, bydraulic valves, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, pumps, hydraulic notors, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic notors, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic notors, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, turbines for power generation, pumps as parts of machinery, gears and engines; installation of mechanical actuators, electric motors, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, turbines for power generation, pumps as and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, electric motors, hydraulic power machinery gears and gear boxes for industrial machinery geare and gear boxes for industrial machinery, geare and gear boxes for industrial machinery geare and gear boxes for industrial machinery, geare and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes for industrial machinery, geare and gear boxes for industrial machinery, geare and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes for industrial machinery, geared motors, hydraulic pumps, hyd
App. No. Reg. No.	01493713	1906044 TMA1, 133585
Renewal Date	15-Dec-2031	07-Jul-2032
Filing Date Reg. Date.	0 28-May-2010 16-Dec-2011	REGISTERED 26-Jun-2018 07-Jul-2022
Class(es) Status	 REGISTERED	REGISTERE
- Country	 in Taiwan	Canada
Proprietor	 David Brown Taiwan Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Canada Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	DAVID BROWN	DAVID BROWN SANTASALO

App. No. Goods Description Reg. No.	hydraulic valves, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, gears and gears and gears for use with turbines for power generation, pumps as parts of machines, motors and engines.	20640611 Class 7: Transmissions for machines; Transmissions, other than for land vehicles; Gears, other than for land vehicles; Screw jacks; Lifting apparatus; Couplings, other than for land vehicles; Screw jacks; Lifting apparatus; Couplings, other than for land vehicles; Hydraulic Electric motors, other than for land vehicles; Hydraulic controls for machines, motors and engines; Hydraulic pumps; Hydraulic turbines; Wind turbines; Tumps; Metalworking machines; Gear S, externs; Nydraulic pumps; Hydraulic pumps; Fydraulic pumps; Hydraulic pumps; Fyrstes for machines; Presses [machines; engines or motors; Driving machines; engines and motors; Brake shoes other than for vehicles; Driving motors for machines; engines or motors; Driving motors other than for land vehicles; Control mechanisms for machines; Hydraulic publics; Pressure regulators [parts of machines]; Control mechanisms for machines; Turbines other than for land vehicles; Wind power installations; Hand-held pneumatic englises or motors; Wind power installations; Hand-held pneumatic proofs. Pressure than for land vehicles; Wind power installations; Hand-held pneumatic proofs.	20640610 Class 9: Data processing equipment and computers; Computer software; Electric 20640610 installations for the remote control of industrial operations; Remote control apparatus; Electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; Regulating apparatus, electric.	20640609 Class 12: Gears and gear boxes for vehicles; Motor vehicles; Armored vehicles; Dredges; 20640609 Transmissions for land vehicles; Steering gears for ships; Couplings for land vehicles; Motors for railway and land vehicles; Electric motors for railway and land vehicles; Transmission chains for land vehicles; Transmission shafts for land vehicles; Ansensision chains for land vehicles; Transmission shafts for land vehicles; Atles for vehicles; Propulsion mechanisms for land vehicles; Reduction gears for land vehicles; Hydrautic circuits for vehicles.	20640608 Class 37: Machinery installation, maintenance and repair; Installation of power transmission systems; Installation of gears and gear boxes; Installation of motor; Installation of lifting apparatus; Installation of mechanical and fluid couplings; Installation of rechanical actuators; Installation of hydraulic paparatus and machines; Installation of rydraulic pumps; Installation of hydraulic paparatus and machines; Installation of thydraulic pumps; Installation of hydraulic paparatus and machines; Installation of thydraulic pumps; Installation of hydraulic paparatus and machines; Installation of thydraulic pumps; Installation of hydraulic paparatus and machines; Installation of turbines for power generation; Installation of hydraulic turbines; Installation of turbines for vehicles; Installation of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; Installation of vehicle transmissions and steering marangements; Installation of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; Installation of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; Installation of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; Installation of actuators; Repair of hydraulic apparatus; Repair of gears and gear boxes; Repair of motors; Repair of lifting apparatus; Repair of mechanical and fluid couplings; Repair of motors; Repair of lifting apparatus; Repair of hydraulic pumps; Repair of hydraulic valves; Repair of hydraulic pumps; Repair of pumps; Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; Repair of pumps; Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; Repair of pumps; Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; Repair of pumps; Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; Repair of pumps; Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; Repair of pumps; Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; Repair of pumps; Repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; Repair of power and nark
Renewal A Date R		06-Sep-2027 20	06-Sep-2027 20	06-Sep-2027 20	06-Sep-2027 20
Filing Date I Reg. Date.		REGISTERED 14-1ul-2016 (07-5ep-2017	16 017		2710
Status		REGISTERED	REGISTERED 14-JUI-20 07-Sep-20	REGISTERED 14-Jul-2016 07-Sep-2017	REGISTERED 14-JUI-20 07-Sep-20
Class(es) Status		N	σ	12	34
Country		China -	China	China	China
Proprietor		David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown China Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited
Mark		DAVID BROWN SANTASALO	DAVID BROWN SANTASALO	DAVID BROWN SANTASALO	DAVID BROWN SANTASALO

Goods Description	boxes for vehicles; Repair of vehicles; Repair of vehicle transmission and steering arrangements; Repair of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; Repair of motors for railway and land vehicles; Repair of electric motors for railway and land vehicles; Repair of hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles; Repair information.	Class 40: Custom assembling of materials for others; Abrasion; Welding services; Metal treating; Metal plating; Refining services; Grinding; Burnishing by abrasion; Metal tempering; Metal casting.	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; steerwi acks; hitting apparatus; machanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and methanical intervens; hydraulic valves; hydraulic apparatus and mittings for all the abrosesid goods. Class 09 Remote power transmission and gear control apparatus; computer softwares for power generation; pumps; parts and fluid ocuplings; mechanical actuators; condition measuring sensors for puwer transmission systems; computer softwares for gears and gear boxes; condition measuring sensors for apparatus and instruments for transmission systems; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring genoses for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring genoses for power transmission systems for vehicles; parts and fluid option sensors; electrical samoured whicles; hydraulic equipment for use in of an analysing data and fluid couplings for vehicles; mores for and arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; widraulic equipment for use in of an ovehicles; parts and fluid georgan parts and fluid arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic equipment for week while use in the average georgan systems for wehicles; hydraulic apparatus and and fluid couplings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 37 Maintenance of hydraulic geoparatus and machines; maintenance of mydraulic equipment for week arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic apparatus and arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; hydraulic equipment for week of gears and gear boxes; installation of power transmission systems; installation of motors for rallway and land vehicles; maintenance
App. No. Reg. No.		20640607 20640607	018388729
Renewal Date		06-Sep-2027	02-Feb-2031
Filing Date Reg. Date.		REGISTERED 14-Jul-2016 07-Sep-2017	17-Jul-2021
		REGISTERED	REGISTERED 02-Feb-2021 17-Jul-2021
Class(es) Status		40	79 12 37
Country		l China	Luropean Union
Proprietor Country		David Brown Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown European Santasalo UK Limited Union
Mark		DAVID BROWN SANTASALO	DAVID BROWN SANTASALO

Goods Description turbines; repair of turbines for power generation; repair of gear and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; repair of pumps; repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; repair of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; repair of nechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; repair of nechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; repair of nechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; repair of hydraulic equipment for use on vehicles; information, advice and consultancy relating to the aforesaid services. Class 40 Custom manufacturing of machinery, power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; motors; hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for power generation, transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for power transmission systems for vehicles, hydraulic equipment for transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for power generation, transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for power generation, transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for power generation, transmission solution, advice and consultancy relating to the aforesaid services.	Class 7 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; steret motors; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic poperatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9 Remote power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9 Remote power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9 Remote power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9 Remote power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 9 Remote power generation; pumps; condition measuring sensors for undition measuring generation; pumps; condition measuring sensors for undition measuring generation; motion sensors; electrical sensors; wibration sensors; shock sensors; mortion measuring generation; motion sensors; electrical sensors; wibration sensors; shock sensors; mortion measuring generation; motion sensors; electrical sensors; where it and goods. Class 12 Power transmission systems; motion sensors; motors for railway and iand wotor vehicles; manchanical and fluid coupling; for vehicles; motors for railway and iand on vehicles; parts and fittings for vehicles; maintenance of motor vehicles; maintenance of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; maintenance of hydraulic undiners; maintenance of mechanical actuators; maintenance of motors; hydraulic undinery; maintenance of mechanical and whicles; maintenance of gears and gears and gears and gears installation of motors installation of motors; installation of power transmission systems; maintenance of gears and gears and gears and gears installation of hydraulic transmission systems; installation of mechanical artifung arrangements; maintenance of moto
App. No. Reg. No.	2021725971
Date	
Reg. Date.	27-Apr-2021
Status	ACCEPTED
Class(es) Status	79 12 37 40
Country	u Win Russia
Proprietor	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	SANTASALO

Goods Description turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation; installation of power transmission systems for vehicles; installation of motors for railway and land vehicles; installation of hydraulic equipment for vehicles; reconditioning services; repair of machinery and power transmission systems; repair of gears and gear boxes; repair of machinery and power transmission systems; repair of gears and gear boxes; repair of motions; repair of hydraulic apparatus; repair of mechanical machiners; repair of hydraulic apparatus; repair of hydraulic power generation; repair of power transmission systems; repair of motors; repair of pumps; repair of power gears and gear boxes for use with turbines; repair of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; repair of motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of electric motors for railway and land webicles; repair of pumps; repair of electric motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of power transmission systems for vehicles; repair of motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of electric motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; repair of motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of the motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of vehicles; repair of motors for railway and land vehicles; repair of vehicles; information, advice and vehicles; repair of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, thydraulic apparatus and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation; namufacturing of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles, information, advice and consultancy and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; information, advice and consultancy and land vehicles, h	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic turbines; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic vontrol equipment; hydraulic unbines; hydraulic unbines; hydraulic unbines; hydraulic turbines; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; hydraulic turbines; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; hydraulic turbines; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; hydraulic turbines; for power generation; turbine generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods - Class 09 Remote power transmission and gear control apparatus; computer software; sensors; condition measuring sensors for pumps; vibration measuring sensors for measuring sensors for pumps; vibration measuring sensors; for hydraulic turbines; condition measuring sensors; for hydraulic turbines; condition measuring sensors; electrical sensors; vibration sensors; for turbines for power geareration; motion sensors; electrical sensors; vibration sensors; shock sensors; measuring sensors; for hydraulic turbines; condition measuring sensors; measuring sensors; motion sensors; electrical sensors; shock sensors; measuring sensors; motion sensors; electrical sensors; nebicles; dredges; vehicles; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; motor vehicles; and fluid coupling; for vehicles; parts and fluid arrangements; meintennical and fluid coupling; for vehicles; parts and fluid deuchicles; parts and fluing separatus; maintenance of motors; maintenance of machinery; maintenance of nechanical actuators; maintenance of motors; maintenance of turbines; maint
App. No. Reg. No.	UK00003588631 UK00003588631
Renewal	02-Feb-2031
Filing Date Reg. Date.	REGISTERED 02-Feb-2021 25-Jun-2021
Class(es) Status	40 12 37 REGIS
Country	d Kingdom
Proprietor	V David Brown Santasalo UK Limited
Yrew	DAVID BROWN SANTASALO

ral App. No. Goods Description Reg. No.	90/674803 Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical acturators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods. Class 09 Remote power transmission and gear control apparatus; computer software; sensors for gears and gear boxes; condition measuring sensors for motors; condition measuring sensors for pumps; procession systems; condition measuring sensors for hydraulic turbines; condition measuring sensors for motion sensors; electrical sensors; vibration sensors; for motors; measuring sensors; apparatus and instruments for transmitting receiving and analysing data; computer software for analysing data and providing reports; parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods. Class 12 Power transmission systems for vehicles; motors for vehicles; motor vehicles; armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering vehicles; parts and fitting for all he aforesaid goods. Class 37 Maintenance of on vehicles; parts and fitting for all he aforesaid goods. Class 37 Maintenance of machinery; maintenance of power transmission systems; hydrauce of gears and vehicles; parts and fitting for all he aforesaid goods. Sensors; measuring arrangements; mechanical sensors; hydrauce of gears and gear boxes for vehicles; parts and fittings for all he aforesaid goods. Class 37 Maintenance of machinery; maintenance of power transmission systems; motors for raliway and land vehicles; parts and fittings for all he aforesaid goods. Class 37 Maintenance of machinery; maintenance of power transmission systems; maneter power for wehicles; parts and machinery; maintenance of power transmission sy
Mark Proprietor Country Class(es) Status Filing Date Renewal Reg. Date. Date	DAVID BROWN David Brown United 7 9 12 37 ACCEPTED 27-Apr-2021 SANTASALO Santasalo States 40 12 12 12 UK Limited States 40 12 12 12 12

Goods Description	gearboxes; maintenance of lithing apparatus; maintenance of motors; maintenance of hydraulic burnes; hydraulic turbines; maintenance of motors; maintenance of hydraulic turbines; maintenance of power generation; turbines; maintenance of power generation; turbines; maintenance of power generation; maintenance of motors; ma	Class 07 Mechanical power transmission systems; gears and gear boxes; geared motors; machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes; screw jacks; lifting apparatus; mechanical and fluid couplings; mechanical actuators; electric motors; hydraulic apparatus and machines; hydraulic motors; hydraulic pumps; hydraulic valves; hydraulic control equipment; hydraulic turbines; turbines for power generation; turbine blades for power generation; gears and gear boxes for use with turbines for power generation; pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 09 Remote power transmission and gear control apparatus; computer software; sensors; condition measuring sensors for power transmission systems; condition measuring sensors for gears and gear boxes; condition measuring sensors for motors; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; condition measuring sensors for valves; transmission systems; condition measuring sensors for transmission sensors for transmission sensors for motors; condition measuring sensors for pumps; condition measuring sensors for valves; transmission measuring sensors for transmission sensors for power transmission sensors; electrical sensors; for for transmission sensors; for turbines for power generation; motion sensors; electrical sensors; vibration sensors; sensors; electrical sensors; with the sensors; sensors; electrical sensors; with the sensors; electrical sensors; electrical sensors; electrical sensors; electrical sensors; electrical sensors; with the sensors; electrical sensors; elect
App. No. Reg. No.		925488097	925488151
Renewal /			
Filing Date Rea. Date.		19-Jan-2022	19-Jan-2022
Status		PENDING	ACCEPTED
/ Class(es) Status		<u>~</u>	σ
Country		n Brazil	n Brazil
Proprietor Country		David Brown Brazil Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Brazi Santasalo UK Limited
Mark		DAVID BROWN SANTSALO	DAVID BROWN SANTSALO

	5	1	d1 01	_
Goods Description	shock sensors; measuring sensors; apparatus and instruments for transmitting, receiving and analysing data; computer software for analysing data and providing reports; parts and fittings for the aforesaid goods.	Class 12 Power transmission systems for vehicles; gears and gear boxes for vehicles; motor vehicles; armoured vehicles; dredges; vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements; mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; motors for railway and land vehicles; electric motors for railway and land vehicles; hydraulic equipment for use in or on vehicles; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37 Maintenance of machinery; maintenance of power transmission systems; maintenance of mechanical and fluid coupling; maintenance of intenance of hydraulic apparatus and machines; maintenance of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic turbines; maintenance of the mechanical and fluid coupling; maintenance of mechanical attuators; maintenance of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic turbines; maintenance of the mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; maintenance of gears and gearboxes for yower generation, turbine blades for power generation in maintenance of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; maintenance of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; maintenance of machinery; installation of power transmission systems; installation of machinery; installation of power transmission systems; installation of motors; installation of hydraulic paparatus and machines; installation of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic paparatus and fluid couplings; installation of motors; installation of mechanical actuators; installation of hydraulic power generation, turbine blades for power generation, installation of mechanical actuators; installation of hydraulic pumps, hydraulic turbines; installation of mechanical actuators; installation of hydraulic pumps; resultation of hydraulic pumps; result of motors; installation of hydraulic pumps; installation of hydraulic pumps; installation of hydraulic pumps; repair of motors; repair of motors; repair of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; installation of hydraulic pumps; repair of motors; repair of mechanical and fluid couplings; repair of mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles; repair of motors; repair of hydraulic pumps; repair of hydraulic paparatus and mechanical actuators; repair of hydraulic paparatus and mechanical actuators; repair of hydraulic cupling	Class 40 Custom manufacturing of machinery, power transmission systems, gears and gear boxes, motors, lifting apparatus, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, motors, hydraulic apparatus and machines, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic valves, hydraulic turbines, turbines for power generation, turbine blades for power generation, power transmission systems for vehicles, gears and gear boxes for vehicles, vehicle transmissions and steering arrangements, mechanical and fluid couplings for vehicles, motors for railway and land vehicles, hydraulic equipment for vehicles; information, advice and consultancy relating to the aforesaid services.
App. No. Reg. No.		925488208	925488240	925488313
Renewal Date				51
Filing Date <i>Reg. Dat</i> e.		19-Jan-2022	19-Jan-2022	19-Jan-2022
Class(es) Status		PENDING	DEPUDING	PENDING
		12	33	6
Countr		n Brazil	2 2 2 2	Brazil
Proprietor Country			David Brown Brazil Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Santasalo UK Limited
Mark		DAVID BROWN SANTSALO	DAVID BROWN SANTSALO	DAVID BROWN SANTSALO

Goods Description	Class 7: Power transmission mechanisms including couplings, gearing, and industrial and marine gearboxes and gear units; machine tools; toothed gears; gear cutting and abrading tools; variable speed gearboxes; internal; internal combustion engines; pumps; winches; weided fabrications; back axle assemblies; agricultural implements; agricultural engines; agricultural tractors; earthworking, earthmoving and excavating machinery; hydraulic and process pumps; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods.	Class 37 Maintenance of mechanical power transmissions, gears, gear boxes, geared motors, machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes, screw jacks, hydraulic pumps, installation of mechanical actuators, electric motors, hydraulic motors, motors, machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes, screw jacks, pumps; installation of mechanical power transmissions, gears, gear boxes, geared motors, motors, machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gears and gear boxes, screw jacks, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic pumps, mechanical actuators, electric motors, hydraulic motors, machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes, screw jacks, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic pumps, mechanical power transmissions, gears, gear boxes, geared motors, motors, machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes, screw jacks, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, electric motors, hydraulic prover generation, gears and gear boxes, geared motors, machinery and tools for manufacturing gears and gear boxes, geared motors, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, electric motors, hydraulic pumps, hydraulic power generation, turbines for power generation, gears and gear boxes, screw jacks, mechanical and fluid couplings, mechanical actuators, electric motors, hydraulic pumps, hydrauli
App. No. Reg. No.	29-Nov-2026 IDM000085161	TMA 1056771
Renewal Date	29-Nov-2026	30-Sep-2029 77MA1056771
Filing Date <i>Reg. Dat</i> e.	REGISTERED 29-Nov-1995 21-Oct-1997	REGISTERED 02-Mar-2017 30-Sep-2019
Status	REGISTERED	REGISTERED
Class(es) Statu	<u>م</u>	37 40
Country	Indonesia	Canada
Proprietor Country	David Brown Indonesia Santasalo UK Limited	David Brown Canada Santasalo UK Limited
Mark	8	SANTASALO

Schedule 3 Form of notice to and acknowledgement from Account Bank

Part 1 Form of notice of charge to Account Bank

To: [insert name and address of Account Bank]

Dated: [*****] 20[*****]

We hereby give notice that, by a debenture dated [*****] 20[*****] (the **Debenture**) we have charged to [*****] (the **Security Agent**) as security agent for certain financial institutions and others (as referred to in the Debenture) all our present and future right, title and interest in and to the following accounts in our name with you, all monies from time to time standing to the credit of those accounts and all interest from time to time accrued or accruing on those monies, any investment made out of any such monies or account and all rights to repayment of any of the foregoing by you:

[Insert details of accounts] (together the Accounts).

For the purposes of this notice and the attached acknowledgement, the term **Declared Default** has the meaning given to that term in the Debenture.

We hereby irrevocably instruct and authorise you:

- 1 to credit to each Account all interest from time to time earned on the sums of money held in that Account;
- 2 to disclose to the Security Agent, without any reference to or further authority from us and without any liability or inquiry by you as to the justification for such disclosure, such information relating to the Accounts and the sums in each Account as the Security Agent may, at any time and from time to time, request you to disclose to it;
- 3 following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred, to hold all sums from time to time standing to the credit of each Account in our name with you to the order of the Security Agent;
- 4 following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred, to pay or release all or any part of the sums from time to time standing to the credit of each Account in our name with you in accordance with the written instructions of the Security Agent at any time and from time to time; and
- 5 following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred, to comply with the terms of any written notice or instructions in any way relating to the Accounts or the sums standing to the credit of any Account from time to time which you may receive at any time from the Security Agent without any reference to or further authority from us and without any liability or inquiry by you as to the justification for or validity of such notice or instructions.

For the avoidance of doubt, the Security Agent shall not be entitled to exercise any of its rights pursuant to or in connection with paragraphs 3 and 4 and shall not be entitled to serve any notice or give any instruction pursuant to paragraph 5 unless and until a Declared Default has occurred (as notified to you in writing by the Security Agent).

By countersigning this notice, the Security Agent confirms that we may make withdrawals from the Accounts until such time as the Security Agent shall notify you in writing that its rights have become enforceable in accordance with the terms of the Debenture pursuant to the occurrence of a Declared Default and that its permission is withdrawn, whereupon we will not be permitted to withdraw any amounts from any Account without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

These instructions cannot be revoked or varied without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

This notice, any acknowledgement in connection with it, and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with any of them, shall be governed by English law.

Please confirm your acceptance of the above instructions by returning the attached acknowledgement to the Security Agent with a copy to ourselves.

Yours faithfully

By ______ for and on behalf of [*relevant Chargor*]

By ______ for and on behalf of the Security Agent

Part 2 Form of acknowledgement from Account Bank

To: [insert name and address of Security Agent]

Dated: [*****] 20[*****]

We confirm receipt of a notice dated [*****] 20[*****] (the **Notice**) from [*relevant Chargor*] (the **Company**) of a charge upon the terms of a Debenture dated [*****] 20[*****], over all the Company's present and future right, title and interest in and to the following accounts with us in the name of the Company together with all monies standing to the credit of those accounts and all interest from time to time accrued or accruing on those accounts, any investment made out of any such monies or account and all rights of repayment of any of the foregoing by us:

[*****] (together the Accounts).

We confirm that:

- 1 we accept the instructions and authorisation contained in the Notice and undertake to comply with its terms;
- 2 we have not received notice of the interest of any third party in any Account or in the sums of money held in any Account or the debts represented by those sums and we will notify you promptly should we receive notice of any third party interest;
- 3 we have not claimed or exercised, nor will we claim or exercise, any Security or right of set-off or combination or counterclaim or other right in respect of any Account, the sums of money held in any Account or the debts represented by those sums;
- 4 until you notify us in writing that a Declared Default has occurred and withdrawals are prohibited, the Company may make withdrawals from the Accounts; upon receipt of such notice we will not permit any amount to be withdrawn from any Account except against the signature of one of your authorised signatories.

This letter and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by English law.

Yours faithfully

By _____ for and on behalf of [*Account Bank*]

Schedule 4 Form of notice to and acknowledgement by party to Relevant Contract

To: [Insert name and address of relevant party]

Dated: [*****] 20[*****]

RE: [DESCRIBE RELEVANT CONTRACT] DATED [*****] 20[*****] BETWEEN (1) YOU AND (2) [*****] THE CHARGOR)

- 1 We give notice that, by a debenture dated [*****] 20[*****] (the **Debenture**), we have assigned to [*****] (the **Security Agent**) as Security Agent for certain financial institutions and others (as referred to in the Debenture) all our present and future right, title and interest in and to [*insert details of Relevant Contract*] (together with any other agreement supplementing or amending the same, the **Agreement**) including all rights and remedies in connection with the Agreement and all proceeds and claims arising from the Agreement.
- 2 For the purposes of this notice and the attached acknowledgement, the term **Declared Default** has the meaning given to that term in the Debenture.
- 3 We irrevocably authorise and instruct you from time to time:
 - following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred, to hold all sums from time to time due and payable by you to us under the Agreement to the order of the Security Agent;
 - (b) following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred, to pay or release all or any part of the sums from time to time due and payable by you to us under the Agreement only in accordance with the written instructions given to you by the Security Agent from time to time; and
 - (c) following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred, to comply with any written notice or instructions in any way relating to, or purporting to relate to, the Debenture or the Agreement or the debts represented thereby which you receive at any time from the Security Agent without any reference to or further authority from us and without any enquiry by you as to the justification for or validity of such notice or instruction.
- 4 You may continue to deal with us in relation to the Agreement until you receive written notice from the Security Agent that a Declared Default has occurred. Thereafter we will cease to have any right to deal with you in relation to the Agreement and therefore from that time you should deal only with the Security Agent.
- 5 Following the occurrence of a Declared Default we are not permitted to receive from you, otherwise than through the Security Agent, any amount in respect of or on account of the sums payable to us from time to time under the Agreement
- 6 This notice may only be revoked or amended with the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- 7 Please confirm by completing the enclosed copy of this notice and returning it to the Security Agent (with a copy to us) that you agree to the above and that:
 - (a) you accept the instructions and authorisations contained in this notice and you undertake to comply with this notice;

- (b) you have not, at the date this notice is returned to the Security Agent, received notice of the assignment or charge, the grant of any security or the existence of any other interest of any third party in or to the Agreement or any proceeds of it and you will notify the Security Agent promptly if you should do so in future;
- (c) following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred you will not permit any sums to be paid to us or any other person (other than the Security Agent) under or pursuant to the Agreement without the prior written consent of the Security Agent; and
- (d) you will notify the Security Agent of any intention to exercise any right to terminate the Agreement.
- 8 This notice, and any acknowledgement in connection with it, and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with any of them, shall be governed by English law.

Yours faithfully

for and on behalf of [NAME OF CHARGOR]

[On copy]

To:

[*****] as Security Agent [**ADDRESS**]

Copy to: [NAME OF CHARGOR]

We acknowledge receipt of the above notice and consent and agree to its terms. We confirm and agree to the matters set out in paragraph [7] of the above notice.

for and on behalf of [*****]

Dated: [*****] 20[*****]

Schedule 5 Form of notice to and acknowledgement by insurers

To: [Insert name and address of insurer]

Dated: [*****] 20[*****]

[*****] (THE CHARGOR)

- 1 We give notice that, by a debenture dated [*****] 20[*****] (the **Debenture**), we have assigned to [*****] (the **Security Agent**) as Security Agent for certain financial institutions and others (as referred to in the Debenture) all our present and future right, title and interest in and to the policies listed in the schedule to this notice (together with any other agreement supplementing or amending the same, the **Policies**) including all proceeds and claims arising from the Policies.
- 2 For the purposes of this notice and the attached acknowledgement, the term **Declared Default** has the meaning given to that term in the Debenture.
- 3 We irrevocably authorise and instruct you from time to time:
 - (a) following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred to hold all sums from time to time due and payable by you to us under the Policies to the order of the Security Agent;
 - (b) following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred to pay or release all or any part of the sums from time to time due and payable by you to us under the Policies only in accordance with the written instructions given to you by the Security Agent from time to time; and
 - (c) following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred, to comply with any written notice or instructions in any way relating to the Debenture, the sums payable to us from time to time under the Policies or the debts represented by them which you may receive from the Security Agent (without any reference to or further authority from us and without any enquiry by you as to the justification for or validity of such notice or instruction).
- 4 You may continue to deal with us in relation to the Policies until you receive written notice from the Security Agent that a Declared Default has occurred. Thereafter we will cease to have any right to deal with you in relation to the Polices and therefore from that time you should deal only with the Security Agent.
- 5 Following the occurrence of a Declared Default we are not permitted to receive from you, otherwise than through the Security Agent, any amount in respect of or on account of the sums payable to us from time to time under the Policies.
- 6 This notice may only be revoked or amended with the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- 7 Please confirm by completing the enclosed copy of this notice and returning it to the Security Agent (with a copy to us) that you agree to the above and that:
 - (a) you accept the instructions and authorisations contained in this notice and you undertake to comply with this notice;
 - (b) you have not, at the date this notice is returned to the Security Agent, received notice of the assignment or charge, the grant of any security or the existence of any other interest of any third party in or to the Policies or any proceeds of them or any breach

of the terms of any Policy and you will notify the Security Agent promptly if you should do so in future;

- (c) following written notice to you from the Security Agent confirming that a Declared Default has occurred, you will not permit any sums to be paid to us or any other person under or pursuant to the Policies without the prior written consent of the Security Agent; and
- (d) you will not exercise any right to terminate or cancel the Policies without giving the Security Agent not less than 3 days prior written notice.
- 8 This notice, and any acknowledgement in connection with it, and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with any of them, shall be governed by English law.

Yours faithfully

for and on behalf of [Name of Chargor]

SCHEDULE

THE POLICIES

[On copy]

To:

[*****] as Security Agent [**ADDRESS**]

Copy to: [NAME OF CHARGOR]

We acknowledge receipt of the above notice and consent and agree to its terms. We confirm and agree to the matters set out in paragraph [7] in the above notice.

for and on behalf of [*****]

Dated:[*****] 20[*****]

Schedule 6 Form of Accession Deed

THIS ACCESSION DEED is made on

BETWEEN

- (1) [[*****] LIMITED a company incorporated in [*****] with registered number [*****] (the Acceding Company)][EACH COMPANY LISTED IN SCHEDULE 1 (each an Acceding Company)];
- (2) [*****] (the Parent); and
- (3) [*****] (as Security Agent for the Secured Parties (as defined below)) (the Security Agent).

BACKGROUND

This Accession Deed is supplemental to a debenture dated [*****] 20[*****] and made between (1) the Chargors named in it and (2) the Security Agent (the **Debenture**).

IT IS AGREED:

1 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

(a) Definitions

Terms defined in, or construed for the purposes of, the Debenture have the same meanings when used in this Accession Deed including the recital to this Accession Deed (unless otherwise defined in this Accession Deed).

(b) Construction

Clause 1.2 (*Interpretation*) of the Debenture applies with any necessary changes to this Accession Deed as if it were set out in full in this Accession Deed.

2 ACCESSION OF THE ACCEDING COMPANY

(a) Accession

[The/Each] Acceding Company:

- (i) unconditionally and irrevocably undertakes to and agrees with the Security Agent to observe and be bound by the Debenture; and
- creates and grants [at the date of this Deed] the charges, mortgages, assignments and other security which are stated to be created or granted by the Debenture,

as if it had been an original party to the Debenture as one of the Chargors.

(b) **Covenant to pay**

Without prejudice to the generality of clause 2(a) (*Accession*), [the/each] Acceding Company (jointly and severally with the other Chargors [and each other Acceding Company]), covenants in the terms set out in clause 2 (*Covenant to pay*) of the Debenture.

20[***]

(c) Charge and assignment

Without prejudice to the generality of clause 2(a) (*Accession*), [the/each] Acceding Company with full title guarantee, charges and assigns (and agrees to charge and assign) to the Security Agent for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations, all its right, title and interest in and to the property, assets and undertaking owned by it or in which it has an interest, on the terms set out in clauses 3 (*Grant of security*), 4 (*Fixed security*) and 6 (*Floating charge*) of the Debenture including (without limiting the generality of the foregoing):

- by way of first legal mortgage all the freehold and leasehold Real Property (if any) vested in or charged to the Acceding Company (including, without limitation, the property specified against its name in Part 1 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) (if any));
- (ii) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (A) all the Charged Securities (including, without limitation, those specified against its name in Part 2 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) (if any)); together with
 - (B) all Related Rights from time to time accruing to them;
- (iii) by way of first fixed charge each of its Charged Accounts and its other accounts with any bank or financial institution at any time (including, without limitation, those specified against its name in Part 3 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) (if any)) and all monies at any time standing to the credit of such accounts;
- (iv) by way of first fixed charge all Intellectual Property (including, without limitation, the Intellectual Property specified against its name in Part 4 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) (if any));
- (v) by way of absolute assignment the Relevant Contracts (including, without limitation, those specified against its name in Part 5 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) (if any)), all rights and remedies in connection with the Relevant Contracts and all proceeds and claims arising from them; and
- (vi) by way of absolute assignment the Insurances (including, without limitation, those specified [against its name] in Part 6 of Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) (if any)), all claims under the Insurances and all proceeds of the Insurances.

(d) Representations

[The/Each] Acceding Company makes the representations and warranties set out in this paragraph 2(d) to the Security Agent and to each other Secured Party as at the date of this Accession Deed:

 [each/the] Acceding Company is the sole legal and beneficial owner of all of the Security Assets identified [against its name] in Schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*);

- (ii) the Charged Securities listed in [Part 2 of] Schedule 2 to the Accession Deed (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) constitute the entire share capital owned by [each/the] Acceding Company in the relevant company [and constitute the entire share capital of each such company]; and
- (iii) [Part 1 of] Schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]) identifies all freehold and leasehold Real Property which is beneficially owned by [each/the] Acceding Company at the date of this Deed.

(e) Consent

Pursuant to clause 24.3 (*Accession Deed*) of the Debenture, the Parent (as agent for itself and the existing Chargors):

- (i) consents to the accession of [the/each] Acceding Company to the Debenture on the terms of this Accession Deed; and
- (ii) agrees that the Debenture shall, after the date of this Accession Deed, be read and construed as if [the/each] Acceding Company had been named in the Debenture as a Chargor.

3 CONSTRUCTION OF DEBENTURE

This Accession Deed shall be read as one with the Debenture so that all references in the Debenture to "*this Deed*" and similar expressions shall include references to this Accession Deed.

4 THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

Save as expressly provided to the contrary in the Debenture, a person who is not a party to this Accession Deed has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or enjoy the benefit of any term of this Accession Deed.

5 NOTICE DETAILS

Notice details for [the/each] Acceding Company are those identified with its name below.

6 COUNTERPARTS

This Accession Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures (and seals, if any) on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Accession Deed.

7 GOVERNING LAW

This Accession Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by English law.

IN WITNESS of which this Accession Deed has been duly executed by [the/each] Acceding Company and the Parent as a deed and duly executed by the Security Agent and has been delivered on the first date specified on page 1 of this Accession Deed][by [the/each] Acceding Company and the Parent].

SCHEDULE 1 TO THE ACCESSION DEED

The Acceding Companies

Company name	Registered number	Registered office
[*****]	[*****]	[*****]
[****]	[*****]	[****]
[*****]	[*****]	[****]
[*****]	[*****]	[****]

SCHEDULE 2 TO THE ACCESSION DEED

Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]

		Registered la	and		
[Acceding Address Administrative Area Title number Company]					
[*****] [*****]				[*****]	
		Unregistered	land		
[Acceding Address Document deso Company]			ment describing	I the Real Property	
		Date	Document	Parties	
[****]	[*****]	[*****] 20[****]	. [****]	[*****]	

[Part 1 - Real Property]

[Part 2 - Charged Securities]

[Acceding Company]	Name of company in which shares are held	Class of shares held	Number of shares held	lssued share capital
[*****]	[*****]	[****]	[****]	[****]
[*****]	[*****]	[****]	[*****]	[****]
[*****]	[*****]	[****]	[****]	[****]

[Part 3 - Charged Accounts]

Account Holder	Account Number	Account Bank	Account bank branch address and sort code
[*****]	[*****]	[****]	[*****]
[*****]	[*****]	[****]	[****]
[*****]	[*****]	[*****]	[*****]

[Part 4 - Intellectual Property]

	Part	4A - Trade marks		
Proprietor/ADP number	TM number Juris statu	diction/apparent s	Classes Mark te	xt

[*****]	[*****]	[*****]	[*****]	[****]
[*****]	[****]	[*****]	[*****]	[*****]
[*****]	[****]	[****]	[****]	[*****]

Part 4B - Patents						
Proprietor/ADP number	Patent number	Description				
[****]	[*****]	[*****]				
[*****]	[*****]	[*****]				
[****]	[*****]	[*****]				

[Part 5 - Relevant Contracts]

[Acceding Company]	Date of Relevant Contract	Parties	Details of Relevant Contract
[*****]	[*****] 20[**]	[*****]	[*****]
[*****]	[*****] 20[**]	[*****]	[****]

[Part 6 - Insurances]

[Acceding Company]	Insurer	Policy number
[*****]	[*****]	[****]
[*****]	[****]	[*****]

EXECUTION PAGES OF THE ACCESSION DEED

)))

THE ACCEDING COMPAN[Y][IES]

EITHER one director in the presence of an attesting witness

Executed as a deed[, but not delivered until the	
first date specified on page 1,] by [NAME OF	
ACCEDING COMPANY] acting by:	

Directo	r		
Witness signatu Witness name: Witness addres		·····	
			 <u>, </u>
Address:	[*****]		
Email:	[*****]		
Attention:	[*****]		

OR where executing by an individual attorney

date specified of ACCEDING CO	on page 1 OMPANY	tot delivered until the first] by [NAME OF] by its attorney [acting pursuant to a [*****] 20[**]]in the))))	Signature as attorney for [NAME OF ACCEDING COMPANY]
Witness signati	ure			_
Witness name:				_
Witness addres	SS:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Address:	[*****]			
Email:	[*****]			
Attention:	[****]			

THE PARENT

EITHER one director in the presence of an attesting witness

Executed as a deed[, but not delivered until the)
first date specified on page 1,] by [NAME OF)
PARENT] acting by:)

Director	r		
Witness signatu	ire		
Witness name:			
Witness addres	s:		
			
Address:	[*****]		
Email:	[*****]		
Attention:	[*****]		

OR where executing by an individual attorney

Signed as a deed[, but not delivered until the first date specified on page 1,] by [NAME OF PARENT] by its attorney[acting pursuant to a power of attorney dated [*****] 20[**]]in the presence of:))))	Signature as attorney for [NAME OF PARENT]
Witness signatu	ure			
Witness name:				
Witness addres	s:			
Address:	[*****]			
Email:	[****]			
Attention:	[*****]			

THE SECURITY AGENT

Signed by _____ for and on behalf of [NAME OF SECURITY AGENT]:

Signature

)

))

Address: [*****]

Email: [*****]

Attention: [*****]

Group Debenture UKM/125401524.10UKM/125401524.10

Signature pages

THE ORIGINAL CHARGORS

Executed as a deed, but not delivered until the) first date specified on page 1, by David Brown) Santasalo UK Limited :		Signature	
		Name (block capitals)	David Armitt
			Director
		Signature	
		Name (block capitals)	STEWART MACINTOSH
			Director
Address:	Park Works Park Road, Lockwoo	d, Huddersfield, West Yo	orkshire,HD4 5DD
Email:			
Attention:	Stewart Macintosh, Group CFO		
	ed, but not delivered until the) on page 1, by David Brown)	Signature	
		Name (block capitals)	David Armitt
		·	Director
		Signature	
	<i>.</i>	Name (block capitals)	STEWART MACINTOSH
Address:	Park Works Park Road, Lockwoo	d Uuddorofiold UD4 ED	Director
Address.	Park Works Park Road, Lockwoo	u, nuduersiielu, nD4 5L	
Email:			• •
Attention:	Stewart Macintosh, Group CFO		

THE SECURITY AGENT

Signed by _____ for and on behalf of Alter Domus Trustees (UK) Limited:

Signature

. .

Address: 10th Floor, 30 St Mary Axe, London, United Kingdom, EC3A 8BF

)

)

Email: Agency.EMEA@alterdomus.com and Legal.EMEA@alterdomus.com

Attention: Agency and Legal Departments